S I 0 v A SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

2302 E. SAGE RD,
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

MEMORANDUM
TO: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Jose M, Graveley, President

DATE: January 15, 2024
SUBJECT:  Public Hearing Notice and Agenda for the South Texas Water Authority

A public hearing of the STWA Board of Directors is scheduled for:

Tuesday, January 23, 2024
5:30 pm.
South Texas Water Authority
2302 East Sage Road, Kingsville, Texas

to consider and act upon any lawful subject which may come before it, including among others,
the following;:

Agenda
1. Call to order.

2. Petition for Addition of Certain Lands to the South Texas Water Authority.

a. Victor Lee Casiro and Jennifer Lee Salinas — 0.666 acre, more or less, tract of land also
being known as Tract 9, Cyndie Park Unit 1, Nueces County, Texas

b. Maria De Jesus Estrada — Southwesterly one-half of Tract 17, all of Tracts 18 and 19, and
the Northeasterly one-half of Tract 20, Cyndie Park Unit 2, Nueces County, Texas

3. Public Comment

4, Adjournment.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when perinitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going
into closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as
an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be
held and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

IMG/IM/fdL
Jose M. Graveley, President 3 : . Joe Morales
Frances Garcls, Vice-President STWA Public Hearing Agenda — 01/23/2024 inﬂg:h 2. §°.‘“‘
Imelda Garza, Secrefary-Treasurer . < o e ro Rodriguez
Rudy Galvoa de 0 ) 5920323 M3 B bsar . tiney Pater b Rodiore

Kathleen Lowman Fax: (361) 592-8965 John Marez, Exec.Dir/Administrator




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

2302 E. SAGE RD.
SVILLE, TEXAS 78363

MEMORANDUM
TO: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Jose M Graveley, President

DATE: January 15, 2024
SUBJECT:  Meeting Notice and Agenda for the South Texas Water Authority

A Regular Meeting of the STWA Board of Directors is scheduled for:

Tuesday, January 23, 2024
Immediately following the 5:30 p.m. STWA Public Hearing
South Texas Water Authority
2302 East Sage Road
Kingsvillte, Texas

The Board will consider and act upon any lawful subject which may come before it, including
among others, the following:

Agenda
i. Call to order.

2. Citizen comments. This is an opportunity for citizens to address the Board of Directors concerning an issue
of community interest that is not on the agenda. Comments on the agenda items must be made when the agenda
item comes before the Board. The President may place a time limit on all comments. The response of the
Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual information in
response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issue is
limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting,

3. Proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Audit. (Attachment 1)

4. Resolution 24-01. Resolution accepting the Fiscal Year 2023 Audit prepared by John
Womack & Co., P.C. of Kingsville, Texas. (Attachment 2)

5. Consideration and approval of a resolution by the Board of Directors of the South Texas
Water Authotity requesting financial assistance from the Texas Water Development
Board; authotizing the filing of an application for assistance; and making certain findings
in connection therewith (Resolution 24-02). (Attachment 3)

6. Consideration and approval of a Financial Advisory Services Contract pursuant to a
request for proposal. (Attachment 4)

7. Consideration and approval of a Bond Counsel Services Contract pursuant to a request
for proposal. (Attachment 5)

8. Consideration and approval of an Engineering Services Contract pursuant to a request for
proposal. (Attachment 6)

Jose M, Graveley, President _ Joe Morales
Frances Gar::is,};”ic;P]resli‘dent STWA A]?:ned? 0f921f23/2024 inrfuela g gepa
{{:‘13':Lﬁi‘;’“’,’f:‘”‘““"T'e”“'“ (361) 592.9323 Or (361§ 6920337 (C.C. tine) Pator & Rt

Kathleen Lowman Fax: (361) 852-3065 Joha Marez, Administrator




9.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

13.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Approval of Minutes. {Attachment 7)

Payment of Bills. (Attachment 8)

Operation and Maintenance Report. (Attachment 9)

Bids for purchase of two Fiscal Year 2024 pickup trucks. (Attachment 10)

Resolution 24-03. Resolution awarding the bid for the purchase of two pickup trucks.
(Attachment 11}

Approval of Annexation of Certain Lands to the South Texas Water Authority.

(Attachment 12)

a. Victor Lee Castro and Jennifer Lee Salinas — 0.666 acre, more or less, tract of land also
being known as Tract 9, Cyndie Park Unit 1, Nueces County, Texas.

b. Maria De Jesus Estrada — Southwesterly one-half of Tract 17, all of Tracts 18 and 19, and
the Northeasterly one-half of Tract 20, Cyndie Park Unit 2, Nueces County, Texas

Resolution 24-04. Resolution approving Annexation of Certain Lands to the South
Texas Water Authority (Victor Lee Castro and Jennifer Lee Salinas) (Attachment 13)

Resolution 24-05. Resolution approving Annexation of Certain Lands to the South
Texas Water Authority (Maria De Jesus Estrada) (Attachment 14)

Texas Excavation Safety System Annual Mecting and Ballots for Election of Directors
and Bylaws Amendment. (Attachment 15)

Administration Report.

Adjournment,

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going
into closed session, a guorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened
as an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be
held and must identify the sections of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

IMG/IM/fdL
Aftachments

STWA Agenda —01/23/2024
Page 2 of 2




ATTACHMENT 1

FY 2023 Audit




DRAFT

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023




South Texas Water Authority
Annual Financial Report
For The Year Ended Seplember 30, 2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS
DRAFT Boga Eili
FINANCIAL SECTION FOR DISCUSS!ON PURPOSES ONLY
Independent Auditor's Report.... crvverneienee 1
Management's Discussion and AnalySIS (Fiequired Supp[ementary [nformat;on) .................. 4

Basic Financial Stat 1

Government-wide Financial Statements:

Statement Of NEt POSIION. ... sirirsecrsrermsssrse e srsasse s s sesemensscsesssmaseasasssennas 13 Al

SHAEEMENT OF ACHVIEOS...ov e s v vrursrerriererissesssseiresessstenssereressesssseseres sesasassesasesssnsssnseser ses 14 A2
Fund Financial Statements: )

Balance Sheet - Governmental FUNAS.......vrermecrimiininissssescsissssssncans sesssasess snsmssmsens i5 A3

Reconcilialion of the Governmental Funds
Balance Shest to the Statement of Net POSION. .....ceniennneemscsmeen. 16 A
Statement of Revenuss, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balances -~ Goveramental FUNGS. ... ernermereismmisssisscesssersssesssassions 17 A5
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities.......civiieen 18 A6
Notes to the Financlal SIAEMENTS vwoiiimin e 19
Required Supplemantary [nformation
Budgatary Comparison Schedules:
GONBIA] FUN...corrrimirieceririsessessesesessessssssesessesescrssasesesssaesete s sessansassssss soraransrasasissssansassans 31 B
CQ % !" ()
DEbE SOrvIEs FUNG. .. ermrercccne s s s s rs e srsss e srsmere st bbb s narsr b e s s e nn 32 Ct
Capital Improvements FUNd.....c.v i e ssesssnens 38 G2
Other Supplementary [nformation:
Schedule of Ratas and SOrviCos. ... e 34
Schedule of Temporary INVESIMENIS......omims s s s 36
Analysis of Taxes Receivabla.. oo s 37
Analysis of Changes in Long-Term Debt.... e 38
Comparative Schedule of Revenues and Expendltures Generat and Debt Serwce Funds... 39
Schedule Of INSUrANGEE COVEIAJ... ..o eccctn st aessirs s sasss nssssessessssansanssnns v 41
Board Members, Key Personns! and Consulfants......cunniseraunmnmniiomenini 42

DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribution




IR TR

Financial Section

DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribuilon




DRAFT

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Direclors
South Texas Water Authority
2302 East Sage Road
Kingsville, Texas 78363

Opinions

We have audited the financial statemenis of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the South Texas Water Authority {"the Authotity"), as of and for the
year ended September 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collsclively
comprise the South Texas Water Authority's baslc financial statemenis as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financlal statements present falrly, in all material respects, the respeciive
financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of South Texas Water Authorily as of September 30, 2023, and the respective changes in
financial posiiion, for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of Amerlica.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilifies under those standards are further described in ihe Auditor's Responsibiiities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of South
Texas Water Authorlly, and io meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We bolleve that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinions. _
it

Emphasis of Matter b
Rl

Change in Accounting Principle
As described in Note-A to the financial statements, in 2023, South Texas Water Authority adopted new

accounting guidance, Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 96, Subscrintion-Based
Information Technology Arrangements. Our opinion Is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilitles of Mahagement for the Financlal Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the

design, implementation, and malntenance of internal control relevant io the preparation and falr
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due fo fraud or error. '

1 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribution




in preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
evenls, considered in the aggregate, that ralse substantial doubt about South Texas Water Authority's
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financlal statement date, including any
surrently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereatter. G

Auditor's Responsibllities for the Audit of the Financial Statements i

Qur objectives are to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financlal statemenis as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not delecling a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, Infentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the overrlde of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelthood that, individually or in ihe aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
raasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
« Exercise professional judgment and malntain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or errar, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, en a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financlal
statements.

« Oblain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
offectiveness of the District's internal conirol, Accordingly, no such opinion Is expressed.

« FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentalion of the
financial statements. ;

« Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions ar events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the Authorily's abllity to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time. :

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matiers, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matiers
that we Identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America require that the Management's
Discussion and Analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basie
flnanclal statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, althaugh not a part of the
basle financial statements, Is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it
to be an essentlal part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain Iimited procedures to the required
supplementary information In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquirles of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
Wo do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

DRAFT

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY o
2 DRAFT:19-Jan-2024 ,01:02 PM - Not For Distribiifion




,,,,,,,

Supplementary Informatlon

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming oplnions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise South Texas Water Authority's basic financial statements. The individual nonmajor fund financial
statements, and supplemeniary information required by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
(TCEQ), are pressnted for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The individual nonmajor fund financial statements and TCEQ Information are the
responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underiying accounting and
other records used to prepare the basic financlal statements. The information has been sublected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financlal statements and cerlain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such Information direclly to the underlying accounting”
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other addilional procedures in accordance with audlling standards generally accepted ifio
the United States of America. In our opinion, the individual nonmajor fund financial statements is fairly
stated, In all material respecis, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Respactfully submitied,

DRAFT

FoR Discussig

NP h
John Womack & co.,P.cyRPOSES ONLY

Kingsville, TX
December 22, 2023

a2 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribution




PLACE HOLDER Sheet For

Management's Discussion & Analysis (MD&A)

ot (L\/&i[@b/@
Lo inelud e !.

DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribution




RERESIERHL TN

EEISIT TR

Basic Financial Statements

DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribution




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

ASSETS

Assets:
Cash and Investments
Recaivables:
Proparty Taxes
Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes
Service Accounts
Dus from Olher Governments
Inventory
Note Receivable
Capital Assets, net
Other Assets
Total Asssts

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabllities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued interest Payable
Current Portion of Long-Term Liabllities:
Bondead Dabt Payable
Accumulated Unpald Compsensated Absences
Non-current Portion of Long-Term Liabilliies:
Bonded Debt Payable
Accumulated Unpald Compensated Absences
Total Liabllitles

NET POSITION:
Net Invesiment in Capital Assels
Restricted For:
Dabt Service
Construction
Unrestricted
Tolal Net Position

The accompanying noles are an integral part of this statement.

13

Govetnmenial
Activities

$ 5,242,626

264,155
(99,048)
296,881
171
41,747
11,688
7,703,856

34,687

13,485,845

361,654
11,588

255,000
14,605

2,749,899
58,420
3,451,187

4,608,857

350,130
306,616

4,679,975

$ 10034678

DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PiM - Not For Distribution

EXHIBIT A-i




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Functions/Programs

Government Activities:
Water Delivery

Total Government Activities
Total Primary Government

Program
Revenues
Charges for
Expenses Services
$ 4426 072 $ 2,366,890
4,426,072 2,366,890
$ 4426072 $_. 2366890

General Revenues:
Property Taxes
Unrestricted Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous Income
Transfers
Total General Revenuas and Transfers
Change in Net Assets
et Assels - Beglnning
Net Assels ~ Ending

The accompanylng notes are an Integral part of this statement.

EXHIBIT A2 U0

Net (Expense)
Revenue and
Changes in
Net Position

Governmental
Activities

$ {2,0569,182)
2,069,182

(2,059,188)"

2,118,274
265,282
48,109

2,419,665

360,483

9,674,195

$__10.004678

14 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribution




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
BALANGE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

ASSETS

Assets:
Cash and Investments
Receivables:
Property Taxes
Allowance for Uncollectible Taxes
Sewvice Accounts
Due from Other Govemments
BPue from Other Funds
Inventory
Note Recelvable
Other Assets
Total Asssls

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilitles:
Accounts Payable
Gompensated Absences
Due to Other Funds

Total Liabllities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESCURGES:

Deferred Tax Revenue
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Capftal Projects
Restricted for Debt Seivice
Nonspendable - Inventory
Unassigned Fund Balance
Total Fund Balances

Total Liabiliies, Deferred Inflows, and Equity

Other Total
General Governmental Govemmental
Fund Funds Funds

$ 4,852,738 % 389,888 $ 5,242,626
199,878 54,277 254,155
(88,575) (11,371) {99,946)

206,881 - 296,881

141 30 171

2,284 174 2,458

41,747 - 41,747

11,668 .- 11,868

34,687 - 44,687
$___ 5351448 § 432998 $ 5,784,447
$ 361,664 $ -- $ 361,654
14,605 - 14,605

174 2,284 2458

376,433 2,284 378,717
111,303 42,907 154,210
111,303 42,907 154,210

- 278,717 278,717

-- 109,090 108,090

41,747 -- 41,747
4,821,866 - 4,821,966
4,863,713 387,807 5,251 520

$_ 5351449 $_ 432908 § 5,784,447

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of this statement.

15

. EXHIBIT A-3

DRAFT: 18-Jan-2024 ,01:02 PM - Not For Dislrlbution




EXHIBIT A-4uiiaa
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY '
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Total lund balances - governmental funds balance sheet $ 5,261,620
Amounts reporied for governmantal activilles in the Statement of Net Posllion -
("SNP} are different because: i
Capital assels used in governmental activities are not reported in the funds. 7,703,856
Properly taxes receivable unavailable to pay for current period expendilures are deforred in the funds. 154,209
Payables for bond princlpal which are not due in the current period are not reporied in the funds. (2,920,000}
Payables tor debtinterest which are not due in the cuirent period are not reported in the funds. {11,589)
Payables for compsnsated absences which are nol due in the cuirent period are not reported in the funds. {58,420)
Bond premiums are amortized in the SNA butnot in the funds. (84,898}

Net position of governmental actlvitles - Statement of Net Posiiion $ _ 10.034.678

T

The accompanying notes are an integral partt of this statement,

16 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribution




EXHIBIT A-5
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Cther Total
General Governmental Govermnmental
Fund Funds Funds
Revenue:
Water Service Revenve % 1,681,951 ] 2,086 $ 1,684,037
Tax Revenus 1,759,451 369,232 2,128,683
Interest 222670 32,612 265,282
Sewvice Revenue 682,863 - 682,853
Other Revenus 54,380 -- 54,380
Total revenues 4,401,305 403,930 4,805,235
Expendituras:
Gurrent:
Water Service Expenditure: :
Purchased Water 1,350,872 -- 1,350,872
Payroll Cost 1,282,722 -- 1,202,722
Supplles and Matertals 126,299 - 126,299
Other Operating Expendltures:
Professicnal Fees - 288,945 17,221 306,166
Supplies and Materlals 242,523 - 242,623
Recurring Operaling Cost 250,428 - 250,428
Debt Service & Related Cosis - 346,550 346,550
Miscellaneous 10,279 - 10,279
Capital cutlay 665,877 26,899 692,776
Total expenditures 4,227,945 390,670 4,618,615
Nat Changs in Fund Balance 173,360 13,260 186,620
Fund balancesfequily, Cctober 1 4,690,353 374,547 5,064,900
Fund balances/eqully, September 30 $ 4,863,713 § 387807 $__ 5251520

The accempanying noles are an Integral part of this statement.

17 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Dislribution




EXHIBIT A-Giution
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
REGONGILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 80, 2023

et change in fund balances - total govemmental funds $ 186,620

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activilles
{"SOA"} are different becauss:

Capital outtays are not reporied as expenses in the SOA. 692,777
The deprecialion of capital assets used in governmental activitles is not reported In the funds. (760,291)0utlen
Trade-in or disposal of capital assels decrease net position in the SOA but not in the funds. {6,270)

- Certain properiy tax revenues are deferred in the funds. This Is the change in these amounts this year. (12,410)
Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the lunds but is not an expense in the SOA. 245,000
(Increase) decrease In accrued Interest from beginning of period to end of perlod. 906
Compensated absences are reported as ine amount eamed in the SOA but as the amount paid in the funds. 4,718
Bond premiums are reporled in the funds but not in the SOA. 9,433

Change In net position of govemmental actlvities - Statement of Activities $ 360,483

vy

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

18 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distrioution




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

A S f Sianificant A ling Palic

The combined flnanclal statements of South Texas Waler Authority {the “Authorlly”} have been prepared in confarmily
with accounting principles applicable o govermmental units which are generaily accepted In ihe United States of
Amarica. The Governmental Accountihng Standards Board ("GASB*) Is ihe accepted standard seling body for
establishing governmental accounting and financlal repotting principles.

1. Reporling Entity

The Authority's basic financial statements include Ihe accounis of all its operallons. The Authorily evaluated
whether any other entity should be included In these financial statemenis. The criteia for including
organizations as component unils within the Authority's repoiting entity, as set forth in GASB Statement No. 14,
“The Financial Reporting Entity,” include whether:

the organization is legally separate {can sue and be sued In its name)

the Authorily helds the corporate powers of lhe organization

the Authotily appoints a voling majority of the organization's board

the Authority Is able to impose s will on the organization

the organization has lhe polential io Impose a financlal benefitburden on the Authority

there is liscal dependency by the organization on the Authority

the excluslon of the organizalion would result in misleading or incomplete financial siatements

- e ® = = = »

Based on these criteria, the Authorily has no component unlls. Additlonally, the Authorlly is not a componsnt unit
of any other reporiing enlily as defined by lhe GASB Statement,

2. Basls of Presentation, Basis of Accounting
T4,

a. Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Statements: The statemsnt of net posilion and the statement of activiies include the
financial activities of the overall government. Ellminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of
Internal  activilies. CGovermmental activitles generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental
revenues, and other nonexchange transaciions.

The statement of aclivities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues lor
sach function of the Aulhorily's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are spscifically
associaled with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. The
Authority does not allocate Indirect expenses In the statement of acflvities. Program revenues include (a)
feos, lines, and charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs and (b)
grants and conlibutions that are restricted o meeting the operational or capital requirements of a
particular program. Revenues ihat are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are
presented as general revenues, e

Fund Financlal Statements: The fund financlal slalements provide information about the Authority's funds,
with separale statements presented tor each fund category. The emphasis of fund financial statements is
on major governmental funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remalning governmental funds
are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds.

The Authority reports the following major govarnmental funds:

General Fund. This is the Authority's primary operaling fund. it accounts for all financlal resources of the
Authorlty except those required to be accounied for In another fund.

Debt Service Fund. The Authorlly accounts for revenues collecled to pay interest on and refire long-term
debt, Including bonds, long-term mortgage noles, ete., in this fund, which is a budgeted fund.

s,

19 DRAFT: 18-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Mot For Distdbution




Wk,

il

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

3.

Capllai Projects Fund: The Authorlly accounts for proceeds from the sale of bonds, and related
expendilures for capital improvements, in this fund.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting

Government-wlde Financial Statements: These financial slatements are reporied using the economic
resources measurement focus. They are reported using the accrual basls of accounting. Revenues are. .
recorded when eamned and expenses are tecorded at the lime llabllities are incurred, regardless of when

the rolated cash flows take place. Nonexchange iransactions, in which the Authorlly gives (or recslves)
value without directly receiving {or giving) equal valué in exchange, Include property taxes, grans,
entliifements, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognlzed In the flscal

year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entillements, and donatlons Is recognized in the

fiscal year in which all eliglbliity requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current financlal
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basls of accounfing. Under this mathod,
revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The Authorlly considers all revenues reported
in the governmental funds to be available If the revenues are collected within sixty days after year-end,
wlth the exceptlon of properly taxes which are fully deferred. Revenues from local souices conslst
primatily of property taxes. Properly tax revenues and revenuss received from the Stale are recognized
under the susceptible-to-accrual concept.  Miscellaneous revenues are recorded as revenue whén
recelved In cash because they are generally not measurable until aclually recelved. [nvesiment earnings-
are recorded as eamsd, since they are both measurable and available. Expenditures are recorded when
the related fund liabllity is Incurred, except for principal and inlerest on general long-term debt, claims and
judgmenis, and compensalad absences, which are recognized as expenditures to the extent they have
matured. General capital asset acquisillons are reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
Proceeds of general longterm debt and acquisitons under lease contracts and subscription-based
Information technelogy arrangements are reported as other financing sources.

It

When the Authority incurs an expenditure or expense for which boih resircted and unrestricted resources may
be used, It is the Authority's pollcy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources.

Financial Slatement Amounis

a.

Properly Taxes

e
Property taxes are levied by Oclober 1 an the assessed value listed as of the prior January 1 for all real ..
and business personal property in conformlly with Subtitle €, Texas Property Tax Code. Taxes are due on
receipt of the tax bill and are delinquent If not pald before February 1 of the year following the year In which
imposed. On January 1 of each year, a tax lien attaches to property to secure the payment of all laxes,
penalties, and Inlerest ulimately imposed. Property tax revenues are considered available when
they become due or past due and receivable within the current period.

The assessed value of the roll on January 1, 2022, upon which the levy for the 2023 fiscal year was
hased, was $2,687,969,489, net of exemptions.

The tax rate assessed for fhe year ended September 30, 2023, to finance General Fund operalions was
$.084912 per $100 valuation, and the Debt Service Fund tax rate was $0.013577 per $100 valuation.

|||||||

Ie\"y. i
Allowances for uncollectible tax recelvables within the Gensral and Debt Service Funds are based upon
historfeal experience in colleciing property taxes. Uncolleclible personal properly taxes are periodicgl_[y
reviewed and wiritten off, but the Authorily Is prohibited from wiiting off real properly taxes without specific
statutory authority from the Texas Leglslature.

20 DRAET: 18-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distributlon




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 NN

The following table shows a schedule of dellnguent taxes receivable and the allowance for uncollectible

taxes for the Authority:
Balance Gurrent Total Yearly Balance
10/01/22 Year Lovy(1} Collections Adjustments 09/30/23
Delinquent Taxes
Rscelvable $ 266,572 § 2,111,644 $ 2,001,826 $ (32,135) % 254,165
Allowance for
Uncollectible Taxes {99,945) (99,945)
Nat Delinquent
Taxes Receivable $ 166,627 § 2111,644 $ 2001026 $ {32,135} § 154,210
[ERRE]

(1) Year-end adjusted tax levy.

e

b. Inventories and Prepaid ltems

The Authorlly records purchases of supplles as expenditures, utilizing the purchase method of accounting
{or inventoty.

Gertaln paymenis to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid
items.

c. Capital Assets

Purchased or constructed capltal assels are reported at cost or estimated historical cost. Donated fixed
assets are recorded at their estimated falt value at the dale of the donation. The cost of normal
malntenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or malerially extend assets® lives are not
capltalized. A capitalization threshold of $5,000 Is used. ;

i

Caplial assels are being depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimalted useful lives:

Estimated

Asset Class _Useful Lives
Buildings 50
Building Improvements 20
Vehlcles 3-15
Furniture and Equipment 5-10
Computer Equipment 3-15
Right-to-use Lease Assets 5
Right-to-use Subscription Assets 5

e ol
Impairment losses related to capital assets are recognized and measured when there has been a
significant, unexpected decline in the service utiliy of capital assets. The events or changes In
circumstances which lead to impairment determinations are not considered to be nommal or ordinary.
The service ulliity of a capital asset is the usable capacily which, at acqulsition, was expecled to be used
or provide service. Comman indicators of impairment include - evidence of physical damage where the
lovel of damage Is such that restoration efforis are needed to restore service utitity; enactment of laws or
approval of regulations as well as changss In environmental factors; technological developments, or
oiher evidence of obsolescence; changes in the manner of duration or use of capital assels; or
construction stoppage due to lack of funding. There were no impairment charges during ilscal year 2022,

R

21 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribulion




B

“hlion

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

d. Recelvable and Payable Balances

The Aulhorlly belleves that sufficlent detail of receivable and payable balances is provided In the financlal
slatements to avoid the obscuring of slgnllicant componenis by aggregatlon. Therefore, no disclosure Is
providad which disaggregates those balances. e
There are no significant receivables which are not scheduled for collaction within one year of year end.

G
BHCITRELN

e. Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources

In addiion to assels, the statements of flnancial position (lhe govemmenl-wide and proprietary
Statements of Net Position and governmental funds balance sheet) will somefimes report a separale
soction for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows
of resources, represenis a consumption of net position andfor fund balance that applles to one or more
future periods and so will not be recognized as an outllow of resources {expensefexpenditure) uniil then.

In addition to liabilities, the statements of financial position will somelimes repori a separate section for
doferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources,
represenis an acqulsition of net position that applies fo one or more fulure periods and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of resolrces {revenue} untll that ime.

f. Compensated Ahsences A

ST
The Authorily provides vacatien lime for employess at the rate of 8 hours per month up o 5 years of
sorvice at which lime it increases o 10 hours per month, and over 10 years of service, a one-ime
longevily adjustment Is made lo the salary equal to 80 hours of pay divided by 2,080 hours. This
compensation 1s for two weeks of vacation no longer given after ten years. Sick leave accumulates at the
rate of 2 hours per week, and personal leave accumulaies at the rate of 2 hours per month. 100% of
accumulated vacation (up to 480 hours), personal, and compensatory time {up fo 240 hours) is pald upon
torminalion of employment for any teason, bul accumulated unpaid sick leave Is mot paid upon
termination.

a. Interfund Aclivity

lnletfund activity resufts from loans, services provided, refmbursements or iransfers between funds.
Loans are reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject fo elimination
upon consalldation. Sewices provided, deomed to be at market or near market rates, are lreated as
revonues and expendilures or expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund Incurs a cost, chargei
the appropriate hensfling fund and reduces lis related cost as a relmbursement. All other interfund
transactions arc treated as transfers. Transfers In and Transfers Out are netled and prasented as a
single "Transfers® line on the govemment-wide statement of activitles. Simftarly, interfund receivables and
payables are nefted and presenied as a single “Internal Balances” line of the government-wide statement

of net positicn,

h. u ances - Gavel al d
Fund balances of the governmental funds are classilied as follows:

Nonspendable Fund Balance - represenis amounts that cannot be spent because they are eifher not in
spendable form (such as Inventory or prepald insurance) or legally required to remain intact {sugh..as
notes recelvable or principal of a permanent fund). RN
Restricted Fund Balance - represents amounts thal are constralned by external pariies, constiiutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

22 DRAFT: 18-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Dlstiibution




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Gommilted Fund Balance - represonls amounis that can only be used for a specific purpose because of:
a formal action by the Aulhority’s Board of Directors. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other
purpose unfess the Board of Direclors removes those constralnis by taking the same type ol formal
action. Committed fund balance amounts may be used for other purposes with appropriate due process
by the Board of Directors. amendment of ihe budget. Commilled fund balance amounis differ from
resticied balances in that the constraints on their use do not come from outside patiies, constftutional
provisions, or enabling legistation.

Assligned Fund Balance - represents amounls which the Authorlty intends to use for a specific purpose,
but that do not meet the crileria to be classlifed as restricted or commilted. Intent may be stipulated by the
Board of Directers or by an official or body to which the Board of Directors delegates the authoriiy. Specliic
amounts that are not restdcted or commitled In a special revenuse, capital projects, debt service or
permanent fund are assigned for purposes In accordance with the nature of their fund lype or the fund's
primary purpose. Assignments within the general fund conveys that the intended use of those amounts' iS
for a spegcific purpose that is narrower than the general purposes of the Authority itself, "
o
Unassigned Fund Balance - represents amounts which are unconstrained in that they may be spent for
any purpose, Only the general fund reports a positive unassigned fund batance. Other governmental
funds might report a negative balance in this classification because of overspending for specilic
purposes for which amounts had been restricted, committed or assigned.

When an expendilure is incurred for a purpose for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is
avallable, the Authorlly considers reslicted tunds to have besn spent first. When an expendiiure Is
lncurred for which commilled, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the Authorily
considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally
unassigned funds.

. .
i. Use of Eslimales
IAANTA

The preparation of financiat statements in conformity with GAAP requires the use of management's estimates.
6. Implementation of New Siandards

In the sureent fiscal year, the Authorlty Implemented the following new standard. The applicable provisions of the
new standards are summarized below. lmplementation s reflected In the financlal statements and the notes to the
financlal staterments.

GASB Statement No. 86, Subscriplion-Based Informalion Technofogy Arrangements

This Statement provides guidance on the accounting and financial reporting for subscription-based Information
technology arrangements {SBITAs) for government end users (governments). This Statement {1). deflnes a
SBITA; (2) establishes that a SBITA resulls in a rightto-use subscription asset - an intangible asset - and a
corresponding subscription lisblllly; (3) provides the capltalization criteria for outlays other than subscription
payments, including implementation cests of a SBITA; and (4) requires note disclosures regarding a SBITA;: To
the extent relevant, the slandards for SBITAs are based on the slandards established In Statsment No. 87
Leases, as amended. :

A SBITA is defined as a contract that conveys control of the right lo use another parly's {a SBITA vendor's)
|nformaltun technology {IT) software, alone or In combinatlon with tangible capital assets (the underiying 1T
assets), as specifled in the contract for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction.

The requirements of this Statement are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2022, and all repotting
periods thereafier. The Authority has elected to early adopt Statement No. 85.

eI

23 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 . 01:02 PM - Not For Distiibution




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

B.

G.

Compliance and Accountabllily
1.  Finance-Related Legal and Contractual Provisions

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 38, "Certaln Financlal Statemenl Note Disclosures,” violatlons of finance-
related legal and contractual provislons, if any, are reported helow, along with actions taken to address such violalions:.-

e

Violati Action Tal
Excess Expendituras over Appropriations Managemsnt review of budgeling procedures
Fund/Category Amount

Ganeral Fund/Professlonal Fees $ 37,205

2, Dsficit Fund Balance or Fund Net Posilion of Individual Funds

Following are funds having deficlt fund balances or fund net positlen at year end, if any, along with remarks which address

such defiolts:
Deflolt
Fund Name Amount Hemarks
None reported Not applicable  Not applicable i,

Deposits and Investments e

The Authority's funds are required to be deposited and Invested under the terms of a depository contract. The
depository bank deposits for safekeeping and trust with the Authority’s agent bank approved pledged securitles in
an amount sufficlent to protect Authority funds on a day-to-day basls during the perlod of the cenirzct. The pledge of
approved secutlties Is waived only 1o the extent of the depository bank's dollar amount of Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation ("FDIC"} insurance. .

Cash Deposits:

At September 30, 2023, the camying amount of the Authority's deposits {cash, cerlliicates of deposit, and
interest-bearing savings accounts included In temporary Invesiments) was $512,594 and the bank balance was
$533,765. The Authority's cash deposits at September 30, 2023 and during the year endsd September 30, 2023,
were entirely covered by FDIC insurance or by pledged collateral held by the Authority's agent bank in the Aulhorityfs
name.

Investments:

The Authorily is required by Government Code Chapler 2256, The Public Funds Investment Act, to adopt, implement,
and publicize an investment polley. That polley must be wiitten; primarlly emphasize safely of principal and liquldity;
address investment diversification, yisld, and maturity and the quality and capability of nvestment management; and
include a list of lhe types of aulorized Investments in which the investing entity's funds may be Invested; and the
maximum allowabls stated maturily of any indlvidual invesiment owned by the entity.

The Public Funds Investment Act ("Act”) vequires an annual audit of investment practices. Audit procedures in this
area conducted as a part of the audit of the general purpose flnancial statements disclosed that In lhe areas of
Invesiment practices, management reports and establishment of appropriale poficies, the Authority adhered 1o, the
requirements of the Act. Additionally, Investment practices of the Authorily were in accordance with local policies. 30iy's

24 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribution




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

ARRS L

The Act determines the types of investments which are allowable for the Authorily. These include, with certain
restrictions, (1) obligations of the U.S. Treasury, certaln U.S. agencies, and the State of Texas, (2} certificates of
deposlt, (3) cerlaln municipal securilies, (4) money market savings accounts, (5} repurchase agreements, ()
bankers acceptances, (7) mutual funds, (8) investment pools, (9) guaranteed Investment conlracls, and (10}
common trust funds.

The Authorlly's Investment at Septermber 30, 2023 are shown belovr.

Invastment or Invesiment Type Matuyity Ealr Value
TexPool, rated AAAmM N/A 3 4,450,337
TexStar Investment Pool, rated AAAm N/A, 279,548
Total Invesimenis $ 4720883

A
GASB Statement No. 40 requires a determinalion as to whethet ihe Authority was exposed lo the following specifi¢
investment risks at year end and if so, the reporling of cerlaln related disclosures:

a.  Credit Bisk

Credlt tisk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an Investment will not fulflil its obligations. The
ratings of secusrilies by nationally recognized raling agencies are designed 1o give an indleation of credit risk. At
year end, the Authority was not significantly exposed to credit risk.

At September 30, 2023, the Authority's Investments, other than ihose which are obligations of or guaranteed by
the U. 8. Government, are rated as to credit qualily as follows:

b. Custodial Gredit Risk

Deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered by deposliory Insurance and the deposits -are
uncollateralized, collateralized with securitles held by the pledging financial institution, or collateralized with securilles
heki by the pledging financial Institution's trust department or agent but not In the Authority's name.

Investmant sacuritles are exposed to custodial credit risk if the securities are uninsured, are not reglstered In the name of
the government, and are held by either the counlerparty or the counterparly's trust department or agent but not in the
Authorily's nams. '

At year end, the Authority was net exposed to custodial credlt risk.
¢.  Concentration of Credlt Risk

“This risk Is the risk of loss attdbuted to the magnitude of a government's Investment In a single Issuer. At year end, the
Autherity was not exposed to conceniration of cradit risk. S

d. Interest Rate Risk e

This 1s the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. At year end, the
Authority was not exposed to interest rate risk.

e. Foreign Currency Rlsk

This Is the risk that exchange rates will adverssly alfect the fair value of an investment. At year end, the Authority was
not exposed to foreign currency risk.

25 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 . 01:02 PM - Not For Distribullon
HE

a




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
NOTES 7O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

The Authorly's general polley is lo report money market invesimenls and shori-Herm participating interest-eaming
Investment contracls at amortized cost and to report nonpanicipating Interest-caming investment contracts using a
cost-based measure. However, if the falr value of an investment is significantly affected by the impaltment of the
credlt standing of the issuer or by ofher faclors, It is reporied at fair value. All other investmenis are reported at fair
value unless a legal conlract exists which guarantees a higher value. The term "short-lerm™ refers io investments
which have a remalning term of one year or less at time of purchase. The term "nonparticipating” means that the

investments value does not vary with market interest rate changes. Nonnegotiable cerificates of deposit targi o

examples of nonparilcipating (nterest-eaming investment contracts. '

Public Funds investment Pools

Public funds investment pools in Texas ('Pools™) are established under the authority of the Interlocal Cooperation
Act, Chapler 79 of the Texas Government Code, and are subject lo the provisions of the Public Funds Investment Act
(the "Act’), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code. In addllion to other provislons of the Act designed to
promote liquidity and safety of principal, the Act requires Pools to: 1) have an advisory board composed of
parlicipants In the pool and other persons who do nol have a business relationship with the pool and are qualified
1o advise the pool; 2) malntain a continuous raling of no lower than AAA or AAA-m or an equivalent raling by at least
one nalionally recognized rating service; and 3) maintain the market value of ils underlying invesiment portfolio
within one half of one percant of the value of Its shares.

The Authority’s investments In Pools are reported at an amount determined by the falr value per share of the pool's
underlying portfollo, unless the pool is 2a7-like, in which case they are reported at share value. A 2a7-like pool s

one which is not registered with the Securiies and Exchange Commission {"SEC®) as an Investment company, but- .7

nevertheless has a pollcy that it will, and does, operate in a manner consistent with The SEC's Rule 2a7 of the
Investment Company Act of 1940.

Capital Assels

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2022, was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decreases Balances
Gov ental aclivifies:
Capilal assets hot being depreclated:
Land, Easements, & Right of Ways $ 1,242,369 $ - $ - $ 1,242,369
Construction in progress 865,865 450,283 - 1,318,248
Total capital assels not being depreciated 2,108,334 450,283 -- 2,568,617
ET R

Capital assets being depreciated: e
Buildings and improvemeants 843,772 - - 843,772
Waler Systems 23,974,270 - - 23,974,270
Machinery & Equipment 497,381 . 80,919 - 578,300
Autos & Trucks 350,208 56,412 31,354 475,264
Furaiture & Flxiures 137,911 5,163 -- 143,074
Total caplial assets being depreclated 25,803,540 242,494 31,354 26,014,680

Lass accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings and Improvements (548,814) {20,678) - {569.,492)

Water Systems : {18,816,334) (627,582) .- {19,443,9186)

Machinery & Equipment (389,340) {29,888) - {419,228)

Autos & Trucks {285,826) (61,611) (25,003) (322,354)

Fumiture & Fixtures (94,282) {20,169} - (114,451}

Total accumulated depreciailon (20,134,596) (769,928) (25,083) _ (20,869,441}
Total capital assets being depraciated, net 5,668,944 {517,434} 6,271 5,145,239

Governmental activitles capllal assets, net $ 7.777.278_% (67,151} % 8,271 % 7,708,856

Tr2

26 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribulion



SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

E. Interlund Balances and Aclivity

1. Due To and From Other Funds

Balances due to and due from other funds at Seplember 30, 2023, conslsted of the following:

Due To Fund Dug From Fund Amount Purpose
General Fund R Debt Service Fund $ 1,456 Short-term loans
Total $__ 1455

All amounts due are scheduled to be repaid wilhin one year.
2. Transfers To and From Other Funds
There were no transfers 1o or from other funds during the year ended September 30, 2023.

F. Long-Term Obligations

1.  Long-Term Obllgation Activily

Long-term obligations include debt and other long-term liabilities. Ghanges In long-term obligations for the year ended

EAR
Amounts
Beginning Endlng Due Within
Balance lncreases Decreases Balance One Year
Governmeantal activities:
General ohligation bonds:

Serles 2013 $ 3,165,000 § -- $ 245,000 $ 2,920,000 $ 255,000
Premium & Discount 94,336 - 9,437 84,899 -t
Compensated absences 78,924 78,924 [,
Total governmental aclivitles  $ 3,238,260 § s $ 254437 § 3,083,823 $ 255,000
Bonds Payable consist of the following: 2023 2022
$5,110,000 General Obligation Bonds Serles 2013, payable
in annual installmenls of $348,550 to $346,722 including Intetest
at 2.00% to 8.50%, for various conslruction projects, maturing
on August 18, 2033, $ 2,920,000 $__ 3,165,000

2. Debl Service Requirements
Debt service requirements on long-term debt at Seplember 30, 2023, are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Year Ended Septamber 31, Pringlpal Interast Total

2023 $ 255,000 $ 94,000 $ 349,000

2024 260,000 86,350 346,350

2025 270,000 78,550 348,550

2026 275,000 70,450 345,450

2027 285,000 62,200 347,200

2028-2032 1,575,000 167,400 1,742,400

Totals $  2920000% 558980 % _  3.478950

27 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribution




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Lease activily for the year ended September 30, 2023 was as follows:
The Authorily had no conlracls that qualify as leases under GASB 87 at Seplember 30, 2023,

Subscription-Based Information Technology Amangemeni (SBITA} activily for the year ended September 30, 20283
was as follows: .

The Authority had no contracts that qualify as SBITAs under GASB 96 at September 30, 2023.
H, Risk Management

The Authorily is exposed to various risks of loss related to forls, theil, damage or deslruction of assets, errors and
omissions, injuries to employees, and nalural disasters. During fiscal year 2023, the Authority obtained general
liabllly coverage at a cost that is consklered lo be economically justiffable by Joining logeiher with other
governmental entitles In the State as a member of the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool {"TML").
TML is a self-funded pool operating as a common risk management and Insurance program. The Authority pays an
annual premium lo TML for its above insurance coverage. The agreement for the formation of TML provides that TML
wil be self-sustaining through member premiums and will reinsure through commerclal companies for clalms In
excess of acceptable risk levels; however, each calegory of coverage has its own level of reinsurance. The Authority
continues to carry commercial insurance for othor risks of loss. There were no significant reductions in commercial
insurance coverage in the past fiscal year and settled claims resulling from these risks have not excesded coverage
In any of the past three fiscal years. :

. Hesllth Care Goverage

During the year ended Seplember 30, 2023, employees of the Authorily were covered by a heallh insurance plan
{the Plan). The Autherity pald premlums of $2,433 per month per employee and dependents to the Plan.  The Plan
was authorized by Artlole 3.51-2, Texas Insurance Code and was documented by contractual agreement.

The conlract between the Authorlly and the lleensed insurer is renewable November 1, 2023, and terms of coverage
and premium cosls are included in the contractual provisions.

Latest financlal statements for the Blue Cross Blue Shield of Texas are available for the year ended December 31,
2022, have been filed with the Texas State Board of Insurance, Austin, Texas, and are public records.

1. Coniingencles

The Authority participates In grant programs which are governed by varous rules and regulations of the grantor
agencles. Costs charged fo the respective grant programs are subjecl to audit and adjusiment by the grantor
agencies; thersfore, to the extent thal the Authority has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the
grants, refunds of any money received may be required and the collectibvility of any related receivable may be
impaired. In the opinlon of the Authorily, there are no significant coniingent fiabiliies relating to compliance with
the rules and regulations governing the respectlve grants; therefore, no pravision has been recorded in the
accompanying basic financiat statements for such contingencles.

2. Litigation

No reportable litigation was pending against the Authorlty at September 30, 2023,

28 DRAFT: 19~Jan-2024 , 01:02 Pid - Not For Distribution




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

K. Subsequent Events

Management has reviewed subsequent events and transacllons that occurred after the balance sheet date through
December 22, 2023 {the date of the audit report). The financial statemenis include all Type | evenls or lransactions,
including  estimates, required to be fecognized In accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Management and those charged with govemance have determined that there are no
non-recognized Type Il subsequent events that require additional disclosure.

L. Deferred Resources
Ptan Description

All fulfime employses are covered under the Soulh Texas Water Authority Thrift Plan and Trust, a defined
contribulion penslon plan, established Oclober 1, 1983. As of September 30, 2022, there were 16 plan
members. Eligible employees contribute 7.5% of their pre-lax earnings, and may elect to
contibute up to 4.5% of their post-tax earnings {for a iotal of up to 12%), which are maiched dollar for dollar by. the
Authotity. The participants become 20% vested In employer conkibutions after two years of padicipation and
an additional 20% for each year of service thereafter. Employees may recelve thelr vested portion of benefils upon
termination. Contlbutions to the plan by the Authorlty for the years ended September 30,
2023 and 2022 amounted to $92,462 and $81,581, respeciively, or 11.20% and 11.42% based on payroll expense
of $825,554 and $714,100 respsclively. The Pian Is adminlstered by C&M Administrators, Inc. (formerly Carley and
McCaw, Inc). Pian provisions and contribution requirements are established and wmay be amended by the
Authorily's board of direclors. There were no forfeitures In fiscal years ending September 30, 2023 or 2022.

M. Water Service Contracls
1. Wholesale Water Rates

Beginning Oclober 1, 2005, South Texas Water Authority implemented a ditferent method of charging for water
whereby the customers are billed a variable rate based on the monthly cost of water from the Cily of Corpus Christi
(see below) plus a handiing charge, which, for fiscat year 2023, is $.50 per 1,000 gallons. These conhacts.
expired on 10/01/2012. The Cly of Kingsville, the City of Agua Dulce, the Gity of Bishop, the Cily of Driscoliathe
Nueces Water Supply Corporatlon, and the Ricardo Waler Supply Corporation have entered info iwenly yeat
contracts that are based on the rate describad above. The remaining customer, Nueces Counly Waler Control and
improvement Distlct #5, Is curcently paying monihly based on the terms of the expired coniracis plus a premium
fes adopted by the Board.

The City of Kingsville contract stipulates that it will, beginning in 2018, purchase $350,000 of water at the rate
described above, Increasing $10,000 per year over the next five years reaching a total of $400,000. ’

Nueces County Water Conirol and Improvement District #5 Is oulside the Authority's taxing district. Therefore, an "In
Lieu of Taxes" fee is charged monthly to NCWCID #5. This is calculated by multiplying NOWCID #5's taxable value,
obtained from the Nueces County Appraisal District, by STWA's tax rate. The fee is divided into 12 monthly
payments. The fee for fiscal year 2023 is $1,004.76 per month.

2. Purchased Water Rates I
In 1980, the South Texas Water Authorily entered Inlo an agrement to purchase water from the Clly of Gorpusg
Chiisti, The purchase agreement Is for a period of forly years commencing wilh the date on which waler was first
dellvered to the Authority. The waler rales beginning August 1, 1998, reflected treatement cost calculated on a
dedlining block rate schedule. Beginning August 1, 2008, the freated water is no longer belng
calculated on a declining block scheduls. The treated waler Is chaiged at a fixed rate per 1,000 gallons after the
first 2,000 gaflons. An additional cost for raw water is still charged using a fixed rate per 1,000 galions.

29 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Disiribution




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY ;
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS T
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 20238

Purchased water rates from the City of Gorpus Chrisli are as follows:

Gallons Rates as of 1/1/23 Rates as of 1/1/22

First 2,000 minimum of $969.00 minimum of $966.58
Cver 2,000 $1.28 per 1,000 gallons $1.21 per 1,000 gallons
Raw Water $1.03 per 1,000 gallons $0.90 por 1,000 gallons

AN. Economic Dependency

The Authority has a very small base of seven cuslomers that purchase water. Nueces Water Supply Corporation*
accountsfor23.64% ($398,100) of the Authority's waterrelated revenus, the City of Kingsvllie accounts for 26.43% ($445,094) bfthie
Authority's water related revenue, and Ricardo Water Supply Corporalionn account for 20.80% ($350,278) of the Authority's!
waler related revenue, Total water related revenue in the General Fund was $1,681,852,

0. Loan Recelvable

In 2021, the Aulhority established a foan receivable for $122,152 with one of ils customers for unpaid water supply
bills, with paymenis of $5,136 per month including interest at 10%, and final payment of $2,166 in February, 2023. The
loan is unsecured. The client feil behind in payments during 2022 and the balance of the loan at September 30,
2023 s $11,833. However, subsequent io year end, the client has made payments lolaling $10,273,
including interest of $153. The remaining balance is expected to be paid during fiscal year 2624,

30 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 P - Not For Distributlon




Required Supplementary Information

Required supplementary Information includes financial information and disclosures required by the Govemmental
Accounting Standards Board but not considered & part of the basic flnancial stalements,

DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribution




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 80, 2023

Hevenus:
Waler Service Revenue
Tax Revenue
Interest
Sewvice Revenue
COther Revenue
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Waler Service Expenditure:
Purchased Water
Payroll Cost
Supplies and Materials
Giher Operating Expenditures:
Professional Fees
Supplies and Materlals
Recurring Operaling Cost
" Miscellaneous
Capital outiay
Total expenditures

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund bafances/equity, October 1
Fund balances/equity, Septernber 30

EXHIBIT B
Variance wilth
Final Budgetf
Budgeted Amounis Positive
Original Flnal Actual (Negative)
$ 1595454 & 1696240 $ 1,681,951 § {14,289)
1,723,136 1,753,753 1,759,451 5,698
31,275 218,950 222,670 3,720
745,110 743,510 682,853 (60,657)
12,000 673,710 54,380 (619,330}
4,106,275 5,086,163 4,401,305 (684,858)
1,284,624 1,377,118 1,350,872 28,246
1,185,769 1,394,666 1,282,722 101,944
190,000 175,000 126,289 48,701
125,500 251,650 286,945 (37,295)
201,100 274,106 242523 31,582
244,965 278,900 250,428 28,472
11,000 15,000 10,279 4,721
204,675 1,080,226 665,877 424,348
3,457,633 4,856,665 4,227 945 628,720
649,342 228,498 173,360 (56,138)
4,690,353 4,680,353 4,690,353 -
$_ 5830695 $_ 4919851 & 48863713 § 56,1

31

DRAFT: 18-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribuifon




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
DEBT SERVIGE FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Revenue:
Water Service Revenue
Tax Revenus
Interest
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Other QOperating Expendilures:
Professional Fees
Debt Service & Related Costs
Total expendilures

Net Ghange [n Fund Balance

Fund balancesfequity, Cclober 1
Fund balancesfeqully, September 30

EXHIBIT G

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounis Positive
Original Final Agtual {Negative} ‘
6,260 $ 2,08 § 2,088 % --
380,007 369,160 368,232 72
3,450 14,300 14,469 169
389,707 385,648 385,787 241
20,872 18,250 17.221 1,029
846,650 346,550 346,550 -~
367,422 364,800 363,771 1,029
22,285 20,746 22,016 1,270
87,074 87,074 87,074 -
109950 § 107.820 § 109090 $ 1.270 .
5
N,
i
gt
32 DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , (H:02 PM - Not For Distribution




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BUDGETARY GOMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Revenue:
Interest
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Capital cullay
Total expenditures
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund balances/equity, October 1
Fund balancesfequity, September 30

EXHIBIT G-2

Varfance with

Final Budgat
Budgsted Amounts Posliive
Oxrlginal Final Aclual {Negative)
% 16395 $ 17,000 % 18,143 § 1,143
16,395 17,000 18,143 1,143
26,070 50,000 26,809 23,101
26,070 50,000 26,899 23,1014
{9,675) (33,000) {8,756) 24,244
287,473 287473 287,473 -
$ 277,788 % 2654473 $ 2787117 % 24244

DRAFT: 18-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Distribution




Seibic

REtSIFHIEN

Other Supplementary Information

This section includes financial information and disclosures not required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards
Board and not consldered a pai of the baslc flnancial statements. [t may, however, include information which is
required by other enlities.

DRAFT: 19-Jan-2024 , 01:02 PM - Not For Dislrlbution




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF RATES AND SERVICES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

1.  Services Provided by the District:

___Retail Water _X Wholesale Water __ Drainage

__Retail Wastewater ___Wholesale Wastewater __ Irrigation

___ Parks/Recreation ___ Fire Protection ___Security

___Solid Waste/Garbage ____Flood Control ___Roads

___ Participates in joint venture, regional system and/or wastewater service (other than emergency

interconnect)

_X Other (specify) Management Services - Nueces and Ricardo Water Supply Corporations
2.  Refail Rates Based on 5/8' Meter: _X Retail Rates Not Applicable
3. Retail Service Providers: _X This Section Not Applicable

4.  Total Water Consumption (In Thousands) During the Fiscal Year:

Gallons pumped into system: 590,950,000
Gallons billed to customers: 596,417.102
5. Standby Fees: Does the District assess standby fees: __Yes
X No
For the most recent fill fiscal year, FYE September 30, 2023:
Operations & Maintenance: Total Levy $ 2,111,644

Total Collected $ 2,041,044
Percentage Collected 3 96.7%

Have standby fees been levied in accordance with Water Code Section 49,231, thereby constituting a
lien on property? Yes X No

DRAFT

(Continued) FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES. ONLY

34




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF RATES AND SERVICES (Continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Anticipated sources of funds fo be used for debt service payments in the district's following
fiscal year:

Amount

a. Debt Service Tax Receipts $ 378941
b. Surplus Construction Funds 0
c. Water and/or Wastewater Revenue 0
d. Standby Fees 0
e. Debt Service Fund Balance To Be Used 0
f. Interest Revenues 9,000
g Other (Describe): Penalty & Interest, and Surcharge 6,370
TOTAL ANTICIPATED FUNDS TO BE USED: $ 394311
Location of the District:
County(ies) in which the district is located: Kleberg, Nueces
Is the District located enfirely within one county? _Yes

X No
Is the District located within a city? ___ Entirely

_X Partly

___Notatall
City(ies) in which district is located: Bishop, Kingsville, Driscoll, Agua Dulce
Ts the District located within a city's exira territorial jurisdiction (BTT)? ___Entirely

“X_Parily

___Notatall
ETTs in which the district is located: Bishop, Kingsville, Driscoll, Agua Dulce, Robstown
Is the general membership of the Board appointed by an office outside the district?

Yes
X No

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

35




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF TEMPORARY INVESTMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

BALANCES
INTEREST MATURITY AT END
FUNDS RATE DATE OF YEAR
GBNERAL FUND
Interest Bearing 0.3000% - $ 0
Interost Beating 0.3000% - 0
Interest Bearing 0.3000% - 512,594
512,594
Texpool 5.3218% - 4,339,996
Total General Fund 4,852,590
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

TexStar 5.3105% - 279,546
Total Capital Projects Fund 279,546

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Texpool 5.3218% - 110,341
 Total Debt Service Fund 110,341
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $ 5242477

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

36




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
ANALYSIS OF TAXES RECEIVABLE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Maintenance &
Operations and
Interest & Sinking
Taxes
Taxes receivable, beginning of year $ 266,572
Tax levy 2,111,644
Total to be accounfted for 2,378,216
Tax collections
Current year 2,041,044
Prior years 50,882
Adjustments 32,135
Total} collections & adjustments 2,124,061
Taxes receivable, end of year 3 254,155
Property Valuations: 2020 2021 2022 2023
Land $ 347,777,190 $ 354,094,478 3 377,618,321 § 404,622,077
Improvements 976,005,684 1,247,930,871 1,406,486,587 1,522,184,156
Personal Property 647,477,161 478,856,106 667,327,736 712,177,621
Minerals 232,442,662 208,934,722 29,733,591 49,005,635
Total $ 2,203,702,697 § 2,289,816,177$ 2481,166,635 %  2,687,989,489
Tax rates per $100 valuation
Kleherg $ 0.086911 § 0.086911 $ 0.082426 $ 0.078489
MNueces 0.086511 0.086911 0.082426 0.078489
Tax levy
Kisberg 1,031,138 1,059,021 1,107,669 1,096,254
Nueces 884,899 930,905 938,190 1,015,390
$ 1,916,037 $ 1,989,926 & 2,045,859 % 2,111,644
Percent of current taxes collected
to current taxes levied 98% 97% 7% 97%

Tax rates for overlapping jurisdictions, Inctude any taxing entities which overlap 10% or more of the district:

Taxing Jurisdiction
County: Kleberg
City: Kingsville

School Districts: Kingsville Independent School District

Total Authority (from above)
Total overlapping tax rate

37

Tax Rate
0.771870
6.825000
1.518900
0.078489
3.194259

DRAFT

FOR DISCUSSICN PURPOSES ONLY




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Amounts
Beginning ‘ Ending Due Within
Balance Increases Decreases Balance One Year
General Obligation Bonds,

Series 2013 $ 3,165000 % - $ 245,000 2,920,000 % 253,000
Premium & Discount 94,336 - 0,437 84,899 -
Accrued Compensated Absences 78,924 39,682 45,580 73,026 14,605

$ 3338260 § 39,682 § 300,017 3,077,925 $ 269,605

DRAFT

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

38




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
GENERAL FUND AND DEBT SERVICE FUND
FIVE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

AMOUNTS
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
GENERAL FUND:
Revenues:
Water Service Revenue $ 1,681,9518 1,571,291 8 1,685244 % 1,685449% 1,670,942
Tax Revenue 1,759,451 1,701,911 1,643,299 1,549,329 1,365,753
Interest 222,670 32,898 11,895 26,443 60,811
Service Revenue 682,853 650,522 682,352 648,081 560,036
Other Revenue 54,380 12,083 24,279 37,995 19,921
Total Revenues 4,401,303 3,968,705 4,047,069 3,947,297 3,677,463
Expendifures:
Water Service Expenditures
Purchased Water 1,350,872 1,291,316 1,396,843 1,362,680 1,316,013
Payroll Costs 1,292,722 1,173,919 1,198,118 1,165,109 1,107,492
Supplies and Materials 126,299 106,349 150,872 167,504 92,679
Other Operating Expenditures
Professional Pees 288,945 204,546 193,241 148,877 99,194
Supplies and Materials 242,523 217,582 176,237 141,477 180,371
Recurring Operating Costs 250,428 210,377 196,350 186,380 198,745
Miscellaneous 10,279 11,584 10,133 7,633 6,644
Capital Qutlay 665,877 40,751 203,844 196,560 263,933
Total Expenditures 4,227,945 3,256,424 3,525,638 3,376,220 3,265,571
Excess of Revenues over Expenditures 173,360 712,281 521,431 571,077 411,892
Other Sources (Usesk: 0 0 O 0 15,238
Excess of Revenues over
Expenditures and Other Uses: $ 173360 $ 712281 $ 521431 § 571077 § 427,130
DEBT SERVICE FUND:
Revenues: -
Tax Revenue 3 369,232% 378,390 $ 369,775 $ 373,145 % 379,133
Interest & Misc. 16,555 3,495 1,875 3,699 7,060
Total Revenues 385,787 381,885 371,650 376,844 386,193
Expenditures:
Purchased & Contracied Services 17,221 16,996 18,523 18,109 18,062
Debt Service & Related Costs 346,550 348,750 348,450 348,050 347,550
Miscellaneous 0 0 0 ] 0
Total Expenditures 363,771 365,746 366,973 366,159 365,612
Excess of Revenues over Bxpenditures 22,016 16,139 4,677 10,685 20,581
Qther Sources (Uses): 0 0 0 0 0
Excess of Revenues and Other
Resources over Expenditures: $ 22,016 $ 16,139 % 4,677 $ 10,685 $ 20,581
‘Total Active Retail Water and/or
Wastewater Conneclions NIA N/A N/A N/A WA

39

DRAET

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY




PERCENT OF FUND TOTAL REVENUES

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
38.2% 39.6% 41,6% 42.7% 45.4%
40.0% 42.9% 40.6% 39.3% 37.1%

5.1% 0.8% 0.3% 0.7% 1.7%
15.5% 16.4% 16.9% 16.4% 15.2%
1.2% 0.3% 0.6% 1.0% 0.5%
100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
30.7% 32.5% 34.5% 34.5% 35.8%
29.4% 29.6% 29.6% 29.5% 30.1%
2.9% 2.7% 3.7% 4.2% 2.5%
6.6% 5.2% 4.8% 3.8% 27%
5.5% 5.5% 4.4% 3.6% 4.9%
5.7% 53% 4.9% 4.7% 5.4%
0.2% 0.3% 0.3% 0.2% 02%
15.1% 1.0% 5.0% 5.0% 7.2%
96.1% 82.1% 87.1% 85.5% 88.8%
3.9% 17.9% 12.9% 14.5% 11.2%
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.4%
3.9% 17.9% 12.9% 14.5% 11.6%
—_—m e Mmoo —_—
95.7% 99.1% 99,5% 100.4% 102.0%
4.3% 0.9% 0.5% 1.0% 1.8%
100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 101.4% 103.8%
4.5% 4.5% 4.9% 4.7% 4.7%
89.8% 01.3% 93.8% 93.6% 93.5%
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
94.3% 95.8% 98.6% 98.4% 98.2%

5.7% 4,2% 1.4% 3.0% 5.6%
0.0% 8.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

5.7% 4.2% 1.4% 3.0% 5.6%

N/A N/A. /A N/A N/A

DRAET
FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY
40




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

INSURANCE COVERAGE
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
POLICY
TYPE OF CLAUSE: AMOUNT OF
TYPE OF COVERAGE CORPCORATION CO-INSURANCE COVERAGE INSURER'S NAME
Worket's Compensation Governmental Pool No Statutory  Texas Municipal League
General Liability Governmental Pool No 5,000,000 ‘Texas Municipal League
10,000,000 Agg.
Automobile Liability Governmental Pool No 2,000,000  Texas Municipal League
Errors & Omissions Governmental Pool No 4,000,000 Texas Municipal League
Liability Aggregate
2,000,000
Per Claim
Property Coverage Governmental Pool No 5,612,586  Texas Municipal League
Portable Equipment Governmental Pool No 72,532  Texas Municipal League
Mobile Equipment Governmental Pocl No 343,783  Texas Municipal League
Auto Physical Damage Governmental Pool No Actual Cash  Texas Municipal League
Value
Board of Directors Stock No 10,000 ea.  Westerh Surety Company
Surety Bond
Notary E & O Stock No 10,000 Western Suyety Company
Employee Dishonesty Stock No 25,000 Westem Surety Company
Employee Dishonesty Stock No 200,000 Western Surety Company
{Pension Plan) Lo

DRAFT

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

41

I

uH




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
BOARD MEMBERS, KEY PERSONNEL AND CONSULTANTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
2302 SAGEROAD
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363
(361) 592-9323
TERM OF OFFICE RESIDENT

ELECTED & EXPIRES EXPENSE TITLE AT "OF
NAME AND ADDRESS CR DATE HIRED FEES REIMBURSEMENTS YEAR END DISTRICT?
BOARD MEMBERS:
Rudy Galvan {Appointed)
217 JayVes 04-01-23 7 04-01-25 $ 550.00 -0- Director Yes
Kingsville, TX 78363
Kathleen Lowman {Appointed)
6246 FM 70 04-01-23 / 04-01-25 3 600.00 Q- Director Yes
Bishop, TX 78343
Imelda Garza (Appointed)
238 N. CR 1016 04-01-23 / 04-01-25 3 600.00 -0- Sec./Treas. ues.ry
Kingsville, TX 78363 £
Patsy Rodgers (Appointed) TRETY
P.O, Box 221 04-01-22 /04-01-24 $ 350,00 -0- Director Yes
Agua Dulee, TX 78330
Frances Garcia {Appointed)
2207 Colorado 04-01-22 / 04-01-24 $ 550.00 -0- Vice-President Yes
Kingsville, TX 78363
Jose M. Graveley (Appointed) $ 75000 -0- President Yes
343 W.CR 2170 04-01-23 / 04-01-25 '
Kingsville, TX 78363
Brandon W, Barrera {(Appointed) $ 150.00 ~0- President b
1809 W. Sape Rd. 04-01-22 / 01-01-23 (resigned)
Kingsville, TX 78363
Joe Morales {Appointed) $ 750.00 $238 Director Yes
311 E. 2nd Street 04-01-22 / 04-01-24
Bishop, TX 78343
Angela Pena (Appointed) $ 350.00 Q- Director Yes
P.O. Box 262 04-01-23 /04-01-25
Driscoll, TX 78351
Arturo Rodriguez (Appointed) $ 450.00 -0- Director Yes

203 W, CR 2180
Kingsville, TX 78363

01-17-23 7/ 04-01-24

DRAET

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

NOTE; NO DIRECTOR HAS ANY DIRECT BUSINESS OR FAMILY RELATIONSHIPS (AS DEFINED BY THE TEXAS WATBR CODE) WITH MAJOR LAND-
OWNERS IN THE DISTRICT, WITH THE DISTRICT'S DEVELOPER, OR WITH ANY OF THE DISTRICT'S CONSULTANTS.

£




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
BOARD MEMBERS, KEY PERSONNETL, AND CONSULTANTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
TERM OF OFFICHE RESIDENT

ELECTED & EXPIRES EXPENSE TITLE AT OF
NAME AND ADDRESS ORDATE HIRED  FEES REIMBURSEMENTS YEAR END DISTRICT?
KEY ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL: |
Edward John Marez 0721 $100,000 -0- Administrator No
IMAR Management Consulting, LLC
521 Vacy Street
Corpus Christi, TX 78404
Jo Ella Wagner 08-95 -0- -0- Assistant Yes
2302 Bast Sage Road Executive Director/
Kingsville, TX 78363 Finance Manager
Frances Deleon 09-04 -0- -0- Business/Risk Yes
2302 Bast Sage Road Manager
Kingsville, TX 78363
Nigel Gomez 09-11 -0- -0- O & M Supervisor Yes
2302 East Sage Road
Kingsville, TX 78363
INVESTMENT OFFICERS:
Jo Ella Wagner 08-95 -0- -0- Assistant Yes
2302 East Sage Road . Executive Director/
Kingsville, TX 78363 Finance Manager
CONSULTANTS:
ICE-International Consulting Engineers 6122 $134,859 $368,870 Engineers No
261 Saratoga Blvd
Corpus Christi, TX 73417 i,
John Womack & Co., P.C, 03-90 $9,500 -0 Independent ~ Yes
Certified Public Accountants Auditors
P.O.Box 1147
Kingsville, TX 78364

DRAFT

EOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

LY N
L&

43




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
BOARD MEMBERS, KEY PERSONNEL AND CONSULTANTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NAME AND ADDRESS

TERM OF OFFICE
ELECTED & EXPIRES
OR DATE HIRED

FEES

EXPENSE

TITLE AT

REIMBURSEMENTS YEAR END

RESIDENT
Ok
DISTRICT?

Vicky Valadez

Kleberg County Tax Office
P. O. Box 1457

Kingsville, TX 78364

Kevin Keischnick

Nueces County Tax Office
Nueces Co. Courthouse
Suite 301

Carpus Christi, TX 78401

Kleberg Co. Appraisal District

P. 0. Box 1027
Kingsville, TX 78364

Nueces Co. Appraisal Distriet
201 N. Chaparral

Suite 206

Corpus Christi, TX 78401

Robert Viera
Ardurra/LNV
801 Navigation, STE 300
Corpus Christi, TX 78403

Bill Flickinger

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC -
12912 Hill Country Blvd.
Suite F-232

Austin, 'TX 78738

Hilitop Securities

Ann Burger Entrekin i
211 E. Seventh, Suite 707
Austin, TX 78701

08-81

08-81

08-81

08-31

10-13

03-83

07-84

$25,074

$43,083

$20,323

$11,076
$0

$5,285

$2,500

DRAFT

-0-

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

44

Tax
Collector

Tax

Collector

Appraiser

Appraiser

Engineers

Aftorneys

Financial
Advisors

Yes

No

No

ey

No

No

s e




ATTACHMENT 2

Resolution 23-01




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
Resolution 24-01

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 AUDIT PREPARED BY
JOHN WOMACK & CO., P.C. OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS.

WHEREAS, the South Texas Water Authority is a functioning Reclamation and
Conservation District established by the Texas Legislature, and

WHEREAS, the South Texas Water Authority is required to submit an annual audit in
accordance with the Financing Reporting Requirements as established by the Texas Commission
on Environmental Quality, and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed the Fiscal Year 2023 Audit.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the South Texas Water Authority Board
of Directors accepts the audit prepared by John Womack & Co., P.C. of Kingsville, Texas, for

submission to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

Duly adopted this 23rd day of January, 2024,

JOSE M. GRAVELEY, PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

IMELDA GARZA, SECRETARY/TREASURER




ATTACHMENTS 3 -6

Resolution 24-02 and Service Agreements




Memo

To: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors

From: John Marez, Exec Dir/Admin

Date: January 19,2024

Topic: Consideration and Approval of Agenda ltems 5-8, including Resolution 24-02

Background:

During the meeting on December 5, 2023, the STWA hoard granted approval for the public release of the
Request for Proposal (RFP) and Request for Qualifications {RFQ} statements, including the Statement of
Qualifications (SOQ} for services such as Financial Advisory, Bond Counse!, Engineering, and Administrative.
This initiative by the STWA aims to finalize the Texas Water Development Board's {(TWDB) funding for State
Revolving Funds {SRF) that have been allocated to the Authority’s water system. Subsequently, on January 3,
2024, the STWA Selection Committee, consisting of Board Officers, convened to assess the applications, and
the four selected firms are outlined in the Application Resolution {attachment).

Analysis:
STWA's two prior truck acquisitions amounted to nearly $60,000 each. The latest bids for the current

purchase stand at around $42,000 per truck. The new proposal, featuring 6-cylinder engines, has resulted in

bids that offer significant savings of approximately 518,000 per vehicle compared to the previously awarded
bids.

All bids meet minimum specifications as approved by the board and outlines by staff,

Staff Recommendation:

Consideration and Approval of Resoiution {24-02} listing the Financial Advisory Services Contract, Bond
Counsel Contract, Engineering Contract, Administrative Contract pursuant to a Request for Proposal (RFP).

Board Action:

Approve the firms listed in the resolution to carry their separate functions on behalf of the STWA to
complete the TWDB Drinking Water State Revolving Fund. (attached)

Summary:

The approval of these firms marks the completion of the last steps in preparing the STWA application for
funding to the TWDB. The application deadiline is January 29, 2024, providing STWA and its partner firms, as
listed in this resolution, with sufficient time to finalize all required paperwork and submit the necessary data
according to the state's application process, This represents the concluding phase required to qualify for the
anticipated $7.8 million in improvements for the three water systems {South Texas Water Authority, Nueces
Water Supply Corporation, Ricardo Water Supply Corporation).




APPLICATION AFFIDAVIT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF KLEBERG §
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day
personally appeared John Marez as the Authorized Representative of the South Texas Water Authority,
who being by me duly sworn, upon oath says that:

1. The decision by the South Texas Water Authority to request financial assistance from the
Texas Water Development Board (“TWDB”) was made in a public meeting held in accordance with the
Open Meetings Act (Government Code, Section 551.001, et seq), and after providing such notice as
required by such Act as is applicable to the South Texas Water Authority.

2. The information submitted in the application is true and correct according to my best
knowledge and belief.

3. The South Texas Water Authority has no litigation or other proceedings pending or threatened
against it that would materially adversely affect its financial confirmation or abilify to issue debt.

4, The South Texas Water Authority has no pending, threatened, or outstanding judgments,
orders, fines, penalties, taxes, assessment or other enforcement or compliance issue of any kind or nature
by the Environmental Protection Agency, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Texas
Comptroller, Texas Secretary of State, or any other federal, state or local government, except for the
following (if no such oufstanding compliance issues, write in “none”):

5. The South Texas Water Authority warrants compliance with the representations made in the
application in the event that the TWDB provides the financial assistance.

6. The South Texas Water Authority is or will become in compliance with all of its material
contracts,

7. The South Texas Water Authority will comply with all applicable federal laws, rules, and
regulations as well as the laws of this state and the rules and regulations of the TWDB.

By:

Authorized Representative

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME, by , on
this day of , 2024,

Notary Public, State of Texas
(NOTARY SEAL)




CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION

We, the undersigned President and Secretary of the South Texas Water Authority (the “Authority™),
hereby certify as follows:

1. The Board of Directors of the Authority (the “Board™) convened in regular session, open to the
public, on Janvary 23, 2024 (the “Meeting™), at the designated meeting place, and the roll was called of the
duly constituted officers and members of said Board, to wit:

Jose M. Graveley, President Joe Morales, Director
Frances Garcia, Vice President Angela N, Pefia, Director
Tmelda Garza, Secretary/Treasurer Patsy Rodgers, Director
Rudy Galvan, Jr., Director Art Rodriguez, Director

Kathleen Lowman, Director

and all of said persons were present, except , thus
constituting a quorum. Whereupon among other business, the followmg was fransacted at the Meeting:
a written Resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER
AUTHORITY REQUESTING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FROM THE TEXAS
WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD; AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN
APPLICATION FOR ASSISTANCE; AND MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS IN
CONNECTION THEREWITH

(the “Resolution”) was duly introduced for the consideration of the City Council. It was then duly moved
and seconded that the Resolution be finally passed and adopted; and after due discussion, such motion,
carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution prevailed and carried by the following vote:

YES: NOES: ABSTENTIONS:

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached to and follows
this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the City Council’s minutes of the Meeting; the
above and foregoing paragraph is a true, full, and correct excerpt from the City Council’s minutes of the
Meeting pertaining to the adoption of the Resolution; the persons named in the above and foregoing
paragraph are duly chosen, qualified, and acting officers and members of the City Council as indicated
therein; each of the officers and members of the City Council was duly and sufficiently notified officially
and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting, and that the Resolution would
be introduced and considered for adoption at the Meeting and each of such officers and members consented,
in advance, to the holding of the Meeting for such purpose; and the Meeting was open to the public, and
public notice of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting was given, all as required by Chapter 551,
Texas Government Code, as amended.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH TEXAS
WATER AUTHORITY ON JANUARY 23, 2024.

Secretary President

(AUTHORITY SEAL)




RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER
AUTHORITY REQUESTING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FROM THE TEXAS
WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD; AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN
APPLICATION FOR ASSISTANCE; AND MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS IN
CONNECTION THEREWITH

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER
AUTHORITY:

SECTION 1. That an application is hereby approved and authorized to be filed with the Texas
Water Development Board seeking financial assistance in an amount not to exceed $8,000,000 to provide
for the replacement and rehabilitation of three water pumps including needed valves, water
lines, generators and any other accompanying infrastructure in the Ricardo Water Supply Corporation
Service area and two water pumps including needed valves, water lines, generators and any other
accompanying infrastructure in the Nueces Water Supply Corporation service area.

SECTION 2. That John Marez, Administrator, be and is hereby designated the authorized
representative of the South Texas Water Authority for purposes of furnishing such information and
executing such documents as may be required in connection with the preparation and filing of such
application for financial assistance and the rules of the Texas Water Development Board.

SECTION 3. That the following firms and individuals are hereby authorized and directed to aid
and assist in the preparation and submission of such application and appear on behalf of an represent the
South Texas Water Authority before any hearing held by the Texas Water Development Board on such
application, to wit:

Financial Advisor: Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc.
1508 South Long Star Way, Suite 1
Edinburg, Texas 78539

Engineer: ICE Engineers

261 Saratoga Boulevard
Corpus Christi, Texas 78417

Bond Counsel: Winstead PC
112 East Pecan Sireet, Suite 725
San Antonio, Texas 78205

Administrator: Water Finance Exchange
84 Northeast Loop 410, Suite 277
San Antonio, Texas 78216
PASSED AND APPROVED, this the 231rd day of January, 2024,

ATTEST: By:/fs/ Imelda Garza By: /s/ Jose M, Graveley
Secretary President

(AUTHORITY SEAL)




ATTACHMENT 7

Minutes




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
December 5, 2023

Minutes
Board Members Present: Board Members Absent;
Jose Graveley Patsy Rodgers
Frances Garcia Angela Pena
Imelda Garza
Rudy Galvan, Jr,
Kathleen Lowman
Joe Morales
Art Rodriguez
Staff Present: Guests Present:
John Marez Rogelio Rodriguez, Water Finance Exchange
Frances De Leon Gabriel Ramirez, CEC
Jo Ella Wagner

1, Call to Order.

Mr. Jose Graveley, Board President, called the Regular Meeting of the STWA Board of
Directors to order at 5:31 p.m. A quorum was present.

2. Citizen Comments.

Mr. Graveley opened the floor to citizen’s comments. No comments were made.

3. Approval of Minutes.

Ms. Lowman made a motion to approve the minutes of the October 24, 2023 Regular Meeting as
presented. Mr. Rodriguez seconded. The motion passed by unanimous vote,

4, Quarterly Report/Treasurer’s Report/Payment of Bills.

The following reports were presented for the Board’s consideration:

STWA Investment Report for Quarter ended September 30, 2023

Treasurer’s Report for period ending September 30, 2023

Revenue Fund Income Statement for period ending September 30, 2023

Tax Fund Income Statement for period ending September 30, 2023

Special Services Income Statement for period ending September 30, 2023

STWA Revenue Fund Balance Sheet — September 30, 2023

STWA Revenue Fund Trial Balance for September, 2023

STWA Debt Service Fund Income Statement for period ending September 30, 2023
STWA Debt Service Fund Balance Sheet — September 30, 2023

STWA Debt Service Fund Trial Balance — September, 2023

STWA Capital Projects Fund Income Statement for period ending September 30, 2023




STWA Regular Meeting Minutes
December 5, 2023
Page 2

STWA Capital Projects Fund Balance Sheet — September 30, 2023
STWA Capital Projects Fund Trial Balance — September, 2023

STWA 2012 Bond Election Report

Anticipated vs Actual Water Rate Charged and Net Revenue Worksheets
The following invoices were presented for Board approval:

¢ International Consulting Engineers $ 15727.72
e Nueces County Appraisal District $ 2,980.00
o Kleberg County Appraisal District $ 5,922.01

Mr. Galvan made a motion to approve the Quarterly Report. Ms. Garza seconded. The motion
passed unanimously.

Ms. Wagner presented an updated FY 2023 budget reflecting numbers that did not show up at
the bottom of the budget that was previously presented. Mr, Morales made a motion to approve
the updated FY 2023 budget, Ms. Garza seconded and all voted in favor, Mr, Galvan then made
a motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report and payment of the bills as presented. Ms. Garza
seconded and all voted in favor.

5. Operation and Maintenance Reports.

Mr. Marez presented O&M reports for the weeks of October 2, 2023 through November 20,
2023. The Board reviewed the reports but had no questions or comments.

6. Water Finance Exchange — Review of proposed project list.

Mr. Rogelio Rodriguez of Water Finance Exchange presented a review of activities over the past
year relating to the master plan and financing application. He reported that STWA has been
invited to apply for $7,829,762.00 in funding at 70% grant level. He added that as funding is
accepted or declined by other applicants, the grant leve! could change. Water Finance Exchange
will only get paid if TWDB funding is awarded, He stated that he feels that applying for funding
for the remaining project plan will be easier going forward. The application deadline for the
latest funding period is March of 2024.

7. Resolution 23-34. Resolution to Proceed with State Fiscal Year 2024 Drinking Water
State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) Application Invitation.

Mr. Morales made a motion to adopt Resolution 23-34. Mr. Galvan seconded. All voted in
favor,

8. Discussion of distribution of RFQ for Administrative Services for improvement projects
funded through the Texas Water Development Board Drinking Water State Revolving
Fund.

Mr. Rodriguez also introduced an RFQ for Administrative Services. He stated that this was only
informational at this time. No action was taken by the Board.




STWA Regular Meeting Minutes
December 5, 2023
Page 3

9. Changes to specifications for Fiscal Year 2024 pickup trucks.

Mr, Marez stated that after further review, O&M Supervisor Patrick Sendejo requested that the
truck specifications be amended to show that a V-6 engine would be acceptable. The
specifications have been revised showing the change to V-6 as a minimum. Mr. Marez also
asked that the Board authorize allowing staff to make minor changes to the specifications in the
future in order to avoid delaying the process. Mr. Rodriguez made a motion to authorize staff to
submit bid proposals for two half-ton pickup trucks based on the updated specifications and
allow staff to make minor changes to the specifications without requiring presentation to the
Board which could cause delays. Mr. Galvan seconded. All voted in favor.

10. Kleberg County Appraisal District Board of Directors election and casting of votes.

Mr, Marez presented the ballot for casting of votes for the Kleberg County Appraisal District
Board of Directors. He said the ballot lists six candidates to fill five positions. The Authority
was allotted 125 votes which can be cast for one candidate or distributed among different
candidates.

11, Resolution 23-35, Resolution casting the South Texas Water Authority’s votes for
election of Kleberg County Appraisal Disirict Board Members,

Mr. Galvan made a motion to approve Resolution 23-35 casting STWA’s 125 votes for Frances
Garcia. Ms, Garza seconded. The motion passed by unanimous vote.

12. Minimum houtly pay for full-time positions,

Mr. Marez stated that after adoption of the FY 2024 budget, he discovered an oversight
regarding minimum hourly pay for full-time employees. He stated that his intention was to
implement a $15 per hour minimum wage for all employees but one employee remains below
that amount. He asked that the Board consider bringing this position up to the recommended $15
wage either at this meeting or half-way into the budget year. He explained that it would be
effective when approved and would not include retroactive pay. Mr. Rodriguez made a motion
to approve the adoption of a $15 per hour minimum pay for all full-time employees. Mr, Galvan
seconded and the motion passed by unanimous vote.

13,  Petitions for Addition of Certain Lands to the South Texas Water Authority and setting of
public hearing date, time and place.
e Victor Lee Castro and Jennifer Lee Salinas — 0.666 acre, more or less, tract of
land also being known as Tract 9, Cyndie Park Unit 1, Nueces County, Texas
e Matia De Jesus Estrada — Southwesterly one-half of Tract 17, all of Tracts 18 and
19, and the Northeasterly one-half of Tract 20, Cyndie Park Unit 2, Nueces
County, Texas

The Board reviewed the two Annexation Petitions. The property owners recently approached the
Nueces Water Supply Corporation requesting service outside of the Authority’s district
boundaries and filed Annexation Petitions to begin the process of obtaining water service on the




STWA Regular Meeting Minutes
December 5, 2023
Page 4

propertics. Mr. Marez recommended approval of Resolution 23-36 and 23-37 setting the Public
Hearings on January 23, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. at the STWA conference room.

14,  Resolution 23-36. Resolution of determination of validity of Petition for Addition of
Cetrtain Lands to the South Texas Water Authority and setting the date, time and place for
a public heating and authorizing publication of public hearing netice. (Victor Lee Castro
and Jennifer Lee Salinas).

15.  Resolution 23-37. Resolution of determination of validity of Petition for Addition of
Certain Lands to the South Texas Water Authority and setting the date, time and place for
a public hearing and authorizing publication of public hearing notice. (Maria De Jesus

Estrada). -

Ms. Lowman made a motion to adopt Resolutions 23-36 and 23-37 setting the Public Hearing on
January 23, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. at the STWA conference room and authorizing publication of the
public hearing notices. The motion was seconded by Mr. Rodriguez and passed unanimously.

16. Appointment of STWA COG Member.

Mr. Marez reported that Mr. Morales is not able to continue serving on the Council of
Governments due to other obligations and asked that the Board appoint a replacement. Mr,
Graveley made a motion to appoint Frances Garcia as STWA’s representative on the COG and
Mr. Rodriguez as an alternate. Ms. Garza seconded, The motion passed by unanimous vote,

17. TCAP Board of Directors Ballot.

Mr. Marez presented a ballot for the 2024-2025 TCAP Board of Directors election. The ballot
listed eight candidates and allows for no more than seven votes. Ms. Lowman made a motion to
cast one vote for each of the candidates with the exception of John Beckmeyer. Mr. Rodriguez
seconded. The motion passed by unanimous vote.

18, Evaluation of STWA Administrator.

Mr. Marez asked to move this item after the Administration Report.

19, Administration Report.

Mr, Marez introduced Mr. Gabriel Ramirez of CEC who was present as a guest. Mr, Ramirez
attended in order to listen to the Water Finance Exchange presentation. Ie holds Class A
licenses in both water and wastewater, He has assisted ficld staff on a recent incident and has
offered his assistance where needed. Mr, Marez also reported that interviews are being
scheduled to fill the current vacancies.




STWA Regular Meeting Minutes
December 5, 2023
Page 5

20. Adjournment.

Ms. Garza made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:08 p.m. Mr. Rodriguez seconded. All
voted in favor,

Respectfully submitted,

rances De Leon
Assistant Secretary




ATTACHMENT 8

Payment of Bills




Kevin Kieschnick Invoice

Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector :
901 Leopard St. Suite 301 Date Invoice #
Corpus Chuisti, TX 78401

1/2/2024 1044
Bill To ' .
RieCE
South Texas Water District ‘ R E E HVE D
C/O Jo Ella Wagner )
2302 E Sage RD JAN 4 2024

Kingsville, TX 78363
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORTTY

Terms

Due on receipt

ttem Description Quantity * ‘Rate . . Amounl

2023 Collection Fee | Ad Valorem Tax Collection Fee November 2023 2,199 1.3377 2,941.60

Please Make Checks Payable To: Total
NUECES COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR $2,941.60




ATTACHMENT 9

O&M Report




Memorandum

To:  South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors and John Marez, Administrator
From: Patrick Sendejo, O&M Manager

Date: December 22, 2023

Re:  O&M Activities

During the Week of December 4th:

Admin:
Review GPS Records
City Gallons Report
Water Loss Report
STWA BoD
TRWA Apprenticeship Weekly Hours Update
Basic Water Training/Locate Training/CSI Training/Standard Operation
Procedure Training.

Operations:

Collect/Monitor NAP samples — STWA, RWSC & NWSC

Monitor residuals (Total, Free, Mono, FAA) for the Driscoll Booster Station on
the 42” line — Driscoll Before, Ave G, CR 16, Kingsville Meter Run &
RWSC Meter Run @ Office

Collect Bac-T Samples

Weekly CL 17 Verification

Locates — STWA, RWSC & NWSC

Meter Readings —RWSC

Remote Meter Readings - NWSC

Completed service orders for NWSC & RWSC

Put Driscoll Rural Chlorine Booster Back Online.

Leak Repair on GST (@ PS#1-RWSC

Start Construction of leak repair on CR 4 & HWY77 to remove 400FT of 8IN
water main from under highway to be replaced including a replacement
8IN valve and install a new 8IN valve on both sides of the HWY77. —-
Contracted Clark Pipeline.

Completed Taps - (Scheduled for January 2024)

Safety & Maintenance:
Safety Meeting:
(Open crew discussion of safety concerns, and Crew discussions on all
aspects of preventative maintenance, which includes time for any Q&A.)
Generators — Exercise Transfer Switch
Weekly Preventative Maintenance — Heavy Equipment, Lawn care equipment,
Leak equipment, Pump-station equipment.
Disinfect Pump Stations
Lawn care at Office and Pumpstations.




O&M Supervisor Repoit

01/04/24
Page 2 of 2
Office AC Maintenance, Main AC Filter Change out & Clean Ice Machine
Daily Vehicle Maintenance Report — Interior, Exterior & Under the Hood
Inspections
Cathodic Protection:

Weekly Monitoring of Rectifiers

During the Week of December 11th:

Admin:

Christmas Party.

NWSC & RWSC BoD

Review GPS records

TRWA Apprenticeship Weekly Hours Update

TRWA Apprenticeship Visit — w/Jacquelyn Knobloch

Basic Water Training/Locate Training/CSI Training/ Standard Operation

Procedure Training.

Operations:

Collect/Monitor NAP samples — STWA, RWSC & NWSC

Monitor residuals (Total, Free, Mono, FAA) for the Driscoll Booster Station on
the 42” line — Driscoll Before, Ave G, CR 16, Kingsville Meter Run &
RWSC Meter Run (@ Office

Collect Bac-T Samples

Weekly CL17 Verification

Locates —~ STWA, RWSC, NWSC- Gerke Excavation exposed RWSC
Transmission Line on Santa Gertrudis St, to install sewer main,

Completed Service Orders for NWSC and RWSC

Leak Repair on GST @ PS#1-RWSC

Continue Construction of leak repair on CR 4 & HWY77 to remove 400FT of 8IN
water main from under highway to be replaced including a replacement
8IN valve and install a new 8IN valve on both sides of the HWY77. —
Contracted Clark Pipeline

DR 900 Calibration

Completed Taps - (Scheduled for January 2024)

Safety & Maintenance:

Safety Meeting:
(Open crew discussion of safety concerns, and Crew

discussions on all aspects of preventative maintenance, which includes time
for any Q&A.)
Generators — Exercise Transfer Switch
Weekly Preventative Maintenance — Heavy Equipment, Lawn care equipment,
Leak equipment, Pump-station equipment.




O&M Supervisor Report

01/04/24
Page 3 of 2
Daily Vehicle Maintenance Report - Interior, Exterior & Under the Hood
Inspections
Cathodic Protection:

Weekly Monitoring of Rectifiers

During the Week of December 18th:

Admin:

Review GPS records

TRWA Apprenticeship Hour Updates

Basic Water Training/Locate Training/CSI Training/Standard Operation

Procedure Training,

Interviews for CP/Field Technician

Operations:

Collect/Monitor NAP samples — STWA, RWSC & NWSC

Monitor Residuals {Total, Free, Mono, FAA) for the Driscoll Booster Station on
the 42” line — Driscoll Before, Ave G, CR 16, Kingsville Meter Run &
RWSC Meter Run (@ Office

Weekly CL 17 Verification

Locates — STWA, RWSC, NWSC

Conipleted service orders for NWSC and RWSC

Repair EST Setpoints @ PS#2-RWSC — Contracted Mercer to install Mercoid
Switches to replace previous display operating setpoints.

Stop leak on ARV @ FM 2826 in manhole. Requested quotes from Clark pipeline
to repair ARV,

Lockouts —NWSC

DR900 Calibration

Completed Taps — (Scheduled for January 2024)

Safety & Maintenance:
Safety Mceting:
(Open crew discussion of safety concerns, Crew discussions on
all aspects of preventative maintenance, which includes time for any Q&A.)
Generators — Exercise Transfer Switch
Weekly Preventative Maintenance — Heavy Equipment, Lawn care equipment,
Leak equipment, Pump-station equipment.
Daily Vehicle Maintenance Report - Interior, Exterior & Under the Hood
Inspections

Cathodic Protection:
Wecekly Monitoring of Rectifiers




0&M Supervisor Report
01/04/24
Page 4 of 2

During the Week of December 25th:

Admin:

Christmas Holiday

Review GPS records

TRWA Apprenticeship Hour Updates

GIS Mapping

Basic Water Training/Locate Training/CSI Training/ Standard Operation
Procedure Training.

Operations:

Collect/Monitor NAP samples — STWA, RWSC & NWSC

Monitor residuals (Total, Free, Mono, FAA) for the Driscoll Booster Station on
the 42 line — Driscoll Before, Ave G, CR 16, Kingsville Meter Run &
RWSC Meter Run @ Office

Collect Bac-T Samples

Weekly CL 17 Verification

Locates — STWA, RWSC, NWSC

Completed service orders for NWSC and RWSC

Construction completed on CR 4 & HWY77 to remove 400FT of 8IN water main
from under highway to be replaced including a replacement 8IN valve and
install a new 8IN valve on both sides of the HWY77. — Contracted Clark
Pipeline

Lockouts - RWSC

Flushing - NWSC & RWSC

Completed Taps — (Scheduled for January 2024)

Safety & Maintenance:
Safety Meeting:
(Open crew discussion of safety concerns, and Crew
discussions on all aspects of preventative maintenance, which includes time
for any Q&A.)
Generators — Exercise Transfer Switch
Weekly Preventative Maintenance — Heavy Equipment, Lawn care equipment,
Leak equipment, Pump-station equipment.
Daily Vehicle Maintenance Report - Interior, Exterior & Under the Hood
Inspections

Cathodic Protection:
Weekly Monitoring of Rectifiers




ATTACHMENT 10
Truck Bids




Memo

To: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors
From: John Marez, Exec Dir/Admin
Date: January 19, 2024

Topic:  Award Bids for Purchase of two Fiscal Year 2024 Pickup Trucks 4-Door Crew or Exiended Cab
Standard Bed — Gas Engine

Background;

On the December 1, 2023 meeting, the board approved minor specification changes of replacement trucks
for the oldest portions of the STWA fleet of vehicles. Due to these minor changes to the engine type, we
received bids that demonstrate a significant decrease in truck prices compared to our prior two purchases.
Analysis;

STWA's two prior truck acquisitions amounted to nearly $60,000 each. The latest bids for the current

purchase stand at around $42,000 per truck. The new proposal, featuring 6-cylinder engines, has resulted in

bids that offer significant savings of approximately $18,000 per vehicle compared to the previously awarded
bids.

All bids meet minimum specifications as approved by the board and outlines by staff.

Staff Recommendation:

Review and award a winning bid. Determine whether to proceed with the lowest bid.

Board Action:

Award the winning bid and authorize staff to execute the purchase of two vehicles based on the best offer
provided. {(attached)

Summary:

The acquisition of both vehicles falls within the budget limits approved by the board for Fiscal Year 23/24.
This equipment will provide the field staff with a dependable means of transportation to access worksites.
There is a substantial savings of nearly $36,000 for the purchase under this bid when compared to our two
previous purchases. The board’s decision to modify the specifications of the truck, without sacrificing the
quality of the vehicle, allows the Authority to provide a substantial savings for this year's budget.




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

2302 E. SAGE RD.
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY BID FORM

Please submit bid(s) for one or two trucks below:

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED AS PART OF YOUR BID

Do not include Federal Tax or State Sales Tax. The necessary exemption certificate will be
issued upon request.

Truck 1: ‘
One (1) 2023 or 2024 Work Truck s T2 98
15 Ton 4x2 or 4x4 4-Door Cab Standard-Bed Pickup Truck (Gas Engine)
Time needed for delivery from dafe of award: 3 days.
Bid includes the followmg addlt onal incentives
“Fhsy s e e oo v Prleda
Truck 2:
One (1) 2023 or 2024 Work Truck . $_ 4D, 986

15 Ton 4x2 or 4x4 4-Door Cab Standard-Bed Pickup Truck (Gas Engine)
Time needed for delivery from date of award: 8 days.

Bid includes the following additional incentives:
"/:l/\; S ‘§ }A'J ‘()Mj—_ \:’J\/\G rg“‘(\/t‘)f Pf‘“ w’,guu;_t,_

I certify that the Pickup Trucks to be delivered under this proposal will meet or exceed all of
the minimum specifications and conditions set forth by the South Texas Water Authority,
Kinggville, Texas. :

Dated this_ Ll ¥~ dayof 3 wtuer | 2034

Sewes fo\

~ BIDDING FIRM
f—/ .
By: [T endd m A

Jose M. Graveley, President Joe Morates

Frances Garcia, Vice-President Angela N, Pena

Imetda Garza, Secretary-Treasurer R Arturo Rodri
Rudy Gatvan dr (361) 592-9323 Or (361) 6920337 (C.C. line) | Patey A. Rodeers.

Kathleen Lowman Fax: (361) 592-5965 John Marez, Administrator




bR

Salesperson

T TR T T S P

: Date 01/16f2024

i ‘rRemdence Phoqg 361/592- 9323

ley KINGSVILLE

o E—mall
TX .........

Bus. I’ho;lg:

= Stock No.:

Co]or XFOHD WHIT
F59406" :

USEDUA’R?TRAQ}E- R
e CHXRGEL

- I:Ienholder*Address* g

Draftmg Inslmctlons Bﬂecewed Frorn

Chﬂd suﬁpterL?e ‘j" Fj_
%
P

3 {mko(f

iy i;.'iYesw

21
11

BRNTLLLLAT
} ﬁ!s n?ri‘}: l‘,\:[‘_”Ar‘

Butt f ‘Pﬂ?ab’l E Ty Ui s

Bags Oibash rdaz- a’ﬁﬂﬂ’%ﬂ by LN/

A AL S S AT TR TS T T T S s 8 R T LT L F g et i i A bt

 Net Atluivhive B Tradephle. The iufosNfor »ox s "Nts"mse{;alga At -

o thiis vehjele 15 part el this Comlrasl, s b i ihe vaieles

. — — ——— | Government License and/or Registration Fee..$ ....___'U.Q_._zi
Appraised Ve O Tty Moebormec Tﬂl“-mz%e“‘“dm"md Y65, BNoy | GnvaremennCopifisntofRilluFeralicte Suents g
Hradg-ln Altéwiatcepaid by th$ deaterNiAc ca T E? Yess BENot a thdvanged VehitiS TSR B the puge r‘mmeuf? ;mq

ey Yes

R No
Faeene e asest OVOIOMERE Em{wgnu}ns euﬁm Feerersm Srommmeer A
lelivery of the mate-m and {lother agreds 40 £5200(E Any and ali

Nal the
nee aDEputyServmiRee?aldm Dealestle. asd nsr___!_@_M'

Tay LIJL\{J ﬂllY l.\)uu.nli }J! e \-J$ oty g II LS Try L ard Sy l.‘
OLUMENEARY R

rm’ e E@EL}M ENTRAY:;FEEJS NOT
mrgh»w "gr GEB E":‘I‘O s .
ER S R IN}\(}t ‘EEQ FL‘H 1!1

£

£ PARTIER TS NOTICRISRBQUIR

weepls that the cash defivered price Wil ue g
inthy }'-:- D2 ogted parsradein do s

AN ORIOAL i AT Colvate T i
EQUIRED. *B% TAW, BUT MAYpeirubie,|-Sueroationsg i pus hoh e, i m.xiﬁjLﬁé_%ﬁﬁ]

IANDLING: DOCUMENTS w1
g NI, FEE M i

EX(EEEDuA}»REASONABLB cAMOUwﬁ “AG‘REED' TO “BY THE{

r:r warranis e tradzdn to be bns property and fe and clsar of 1’1
THDpotmentaryt oo (dee panel actolebriefy, Bifber fusther NfAWi:

has aoi Deen decisred  tebuin

nd gre e i condition oy {,r:mml]\ ‘mnﬁfﬂcmu,d cxce
rliges Casha¥Vith-Order........ e ces$

28 [O ER2AIESCAINUS wonces ,mg el E"“Jﬂim.\ 0!
qs-&‘:_dsi,BalancmD«'geism Tradest o iesd da-dizd
i he cecals of iests periosmed, redquined o
yngakldji BlBNCE sl lar fpas oMt mrrereerness g M

Ty agreed 1o and updststood by Buyer and Sefler that v e

iu {os

he now vehicle, the deede-in will beorozoy
el nqm.ms\d value shzlt detznuine the afio.

3 reancanin Retlay prgainge o foerniiy pierpui iy the sijee h e

m Huyear d the Sebler for e velicle,
o

) above Hatoad cnsepes,

7 UThe abeoveuddsbribetiovehicla Sdldi by Sel!éi‘ 1§ sdld as 1s wnhout mther cxpress or implied warranties of any kind by Seller, mcludmg
warranties of merchantability or fitness, and Buyer will bear the efitiie’ expe‘nse of repairing or correcting any defects that presently exist
-Ondhatgnay.qeeur 1 in the vehicle, Lunless a written warranty by, .ar service contract with Seller covering the described vehiglg.i§) deliviied
to Buyer in conjunction with or within 90 days following the time of the sale, bui suchi vefticle or any of its component parts may be
subject to warranty by the manufacturer thereof.

*%The Dealer’s Inventory Tax charge is intended to reimburse the dealer for ad valorem taxes on its motor: vehicle inventovy, The .

is not required to be charged by the dealer to the consumer.

chaIge, which is paid by the dealer to the county tax assessar-collector, is not a.tax imposed on a consumer by the govemment, and

_; i}

Used Car Buyers Guide. The information you sce on the window form
for this vehicle js part of this contract. Information on the window form
overrides any conivary provisions on the coniract of sale. La Informacion gue
aparece en la ventanilly de este vehiculo forma parte de este contrato. La
informacion contenida-en el formulario de la ventanifia annla cualquier prevision
gite establezca lo contrario ¥ qity aparezca en el contralo de venla.

. If & credit purchase, this Is an offer to purchase only, Buyer offers to
purchase vehicle on credit on terms described hereln and no coniractual relationship
15 erealed. This order doesnot constitite an agreement for the extension of credit.

. Manufacturer/Distributer reserves the right to change the price of new
vehiclés to Seller without notice. In the event that the price to Seller of the new
vehicle ordered hereunder is changed pnor to delivery to Buyer, Buyer agrees and
accepts that the cash détivered price will be changed accordingly.

-1 the Buyer's used car trade-in is not delivered to the Seller until delivery of
the new vehicle, the trade-in will be reappraised at that time and Buyer agrees that
such reappralsed value shalt determine the aligWance, if any, made for the trade-in.

Buyer agrees {0 dehwny]b! of sale and the title to any trade-in
Seller’s Signature __~~ 7 -

12848*1*SCF-FI
Buyer's Signature

along -with the delivery of the trade-in and funher agrees (o execute an)'ﬂnd allf
documents necessary or required {o transfer légal title -and-ownership to-Seller or;
its assigns. Buyer warrants the trade-in to be his properiy-and-freé and clear of all}
liens and encumbrances except as otherwise noted herein. Buyer further, WaTTADLS!
that the rade-in has not been declared rebullt salvage, recondmoned f
non-repairable, or flood damaged end that the emission sysiems hitve fiof been
tampered with and are in the condition as orlgmally manufactured ekceptec[ for;
ordinary wear, unless so disclosed. e .

Seller makes 10 representations concerning fue] economy of the sale ‘unit!
and any information pasted on the sale unit or contained in litéranire relatidy to!
the same reflect the results of tesis performed, required or p:escnbed by
government agency, upon which seller has relied. :

1t is expressly agreed to and understood by Buyer and Sellsr that‘in Lhe
event of a noncredit transaction, Seller retains a security interest in the purchased
vehicle unti! such time as Buyer has paid the Seller for the vehicle,.. —

Buyer agrees to all above listed charges. _f-} B

D 01/16/2024




o omaL, 3, 204097, pizoz 12820 v lw |zl c] | | |

mel - | !
2202315(}. 337‘ CERT,CERT[C[ TRD [RANE|BUMP|CAMP|SOCK EXFLIROTA! . ot outs

A 0000 Xy

Standsrd Pickup Trucka range from 1210 YOU Spend

| MPG 70 MPG, The bast vehiclo ratos {32
822 $2,000

combinad cltythwy  clty highway more in fuel costs
: over 5 years

comparad to the

-average new vehicle.

RAEELY/SEGUAITY.

« ADVANCETRACT™ WITH RSC®

« AIRBAGS - FRONT SEAT
MOUNTED SIDE IMPACT

« MRBAGS - SAFETY CANOPY®@

» £TR HIGH MOUNT STOP LAMP

» PERIMETER ALARM

» 03 POST-CRASH ALERT SYS™

= TIRE PRESSURE MON[T SYS

EUMCTIONAL

= AUTO HOLD

= CURVE CONTROL

= DYNAMIC HITCH ASEBISY

= FAIL-SAFE COOLING SYSTEM

» FORDPASS CONNECT™ 46
HOTSPOT TELEMATICS MODEM

= HILL START ASSIST

INTERIOR

» 4" PRODUCTIVITY SCREEN

= CRUISE CONTROL

» DOOR LOCKS - POWER

= DUAL SUNVISORS

* ILLUMINATED ENTRY

« MESSAGE CTH: QUTSIDE TEMP,
COMPASS, TRIP. COMPUTER

= POWERPQINTS - 12V

EXTERION

= DAYTIME RUNNING LAMPS

« EASY FUEL® CAPLESS FILLER

* FULLY BOXED STEEL FRAME

+ HALOGEN HEADLAMPS
HEAPLAMPS - AUTQ HIGH BEAM
HEADLAMPS - AUTOLAMP

| (ON/OFF)

LOCKING REMOVABLE TAILGATE

4.5 gallens par 100 mllas
-
Annual fuel cost

Y Fuel Economy & Greenhouse Gas Rating imiope c - Smog Rating ipize enivi

MANUAL FOLD POWER MIRRORS
PIGKUP BOX TIE DOWN HOOKS
POWER TAILGATE LOCK
TRAILER SWAY CONTROL
WIPERS- INTERMITTENT

= TILT/TELESCOPE 5TR GOLUMN

- MYKEY®
= POST-COLLISION BRAKING
+ PRE-COLUISION ASSIST W/AEB
« REVERSE SENSING AND
REAR VIEW CAMERA
- SELECTSHIFT®

= 5YR/60,000 POWERTRAIN

WARRANTY
= 2YR/35,000 BUMPER / BUMPER
- 5YR/60,000 ROADSIDE ASSIST

oot

$2,000|

Boat
# Thin vohicle amita 405 grama CO2 por mile. The bont amits O prama per mile fwilpine enlyl, Produging end
distributing fuel alzo.crepta emipslonn; leam more at fucledonomy.gov,

- SYNC®4 /8" SCREEN » BYR/108,000 HYBRID BATTERY

-Actunl foylts will vary for mny rofaans, Including driving conditions nnd hew you drive snd mnlntain your
vohicla. Tie avarage niew vahicls gots 26 MPG and coats $8.000 to fuel over 5 yonrs, Coat gutimates are
bnaod on 15,000 milua por yaae at $2.95 por gotlon, MPGe |5 mites por guaoline {lellon equivilent. Vehicle
visrP) | KL 4 bre h slgnificant eause of elimats chiange and smog,

fueleconomygov

Colculate liqu:onnllzﬁd eatimatos and compare vohiclos
GOVERNMENT 5-STAR SAFETY RATINGS

TOYAL BEEORE DISCOUNTS — 25,375.00 | | Overall Vehicle Score %k ok
XL DISCOUNT - 750.00 Based on the combinod rthgs of frontal, slde and rollovar,

STX APPEARANCE DISCT - 50,00 Sheuld ONLY ba comperad 18 other vahiclos of similar size and woight.
XL STX WHEEL RISCOUNT - 588.00
TOTAL SAVINGS » 2,085.00

§ INCLUDED ON THIS VEHIGLE

$41,530,00
5880.00

BASE PRICE

“XL SERIES -
TOTAL CPTIONS/OTHER

. Smartphone
QR Code~

47,380.00
1,996.00

TOTAL VEHICLE & OPTIONS/CTHER

271 vé ECOBCOST
DESTINATION & DELIVERY

| 275/60R20 BSW ALL-SEASON

§ 3.5 RATIO BEGULAR AXLE
84004 GVWR PACKAGE

| FRONT LICENSE PLATE BRAGKET NO CHARGE
COLOR-CCORDINATED CARPET 145.00
STX APPEARANCE PACKAGE 2585.00
SYNC 4 W/ENHANCER VOICE RECOG
JREAR-WINDOW DEFROSTER
-SIRIVS XM W/ 360L.
PRNVACY GLASS W/REAR DEFROSTE
50 STATE EMISSIONS

1,285,00
NO CHARGE
NO CHARQGE

et
F-SERIES

AMERICA'S REST |
L SELLING TRUCKS"

Frontal ok e Ko 4
Crash

* Kk Kk %k ok
Basod on tha figk of Injury Ina frantal im)

&l
Should ONLY bo eomparad to other vahfé?as of simllar slze and wealght.

20¢ 6-5POKE MAGNETIC PKT WHLS X -

STX SPORT CLOTH 40/CON/40 Side Front seat & % 4 e W
Crash Rear seat J W ok Kk

Tarms tor detalln). Connectad aarvica

ond features dapend on tompatible A-rm:

Based on tho dek of Injury In a slde Impact.
*kkKk ndent "

r Auchicla may Uit fUnctionallty
and pravent aparaticn of connected foatyros,
Connected servica oxcludos WizF) hotapot.

@ | FORD PROTECT

mnsist on Ford Protact! The only extented service
plan fully backed by Ford anc honered ot every Ford
dealashipin the Us,, Canada and Maxlco, Sae your
Ford dealer or visit www.FordOwnarcom.

Driver
Passenger

The FordPags” Connect modoem Is
nctive ond sending Vehicle data
(e dimgnoestlics) to Pord ™ Soo thavnhicla
Zottings for connactivity optlons.

NO CHARGE

*Dapad on 1077-2032 LY total nalag,
*+ForoPase Connact {optional on sekc tvanicle),
the FordPags App and complimentary Cénnactad

Servica ara raquirad for remota {eaturas (ana

‘Rollover
Basod on tho rak of roliover In a single-vahicls crash. !
Star ratings range from 1 to § stars (Jc % %% & }, with 5 being the highest.
Source: National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA).
wwur.safercar.gov or 1.888-327.4236

HAMP ONE FTEWICPAPKG13

it | (AN

RZED * vehic, youio the cholcs thatare ight /N, VARNING: Operling, seicing and efntaing apassanger veice,pcku uc, v, or ofir0a¢
Ford Credit foryug. Sdee ym};ldeaierfordetallsorwsit vehicle can expose you to chemicals including engine exhaust, carbon monoxide, phibaiates, and Mapy Bt
gty lor.comy Trance, Tead, which zra Inown o the Siae cf Callomia to cause cancer and dirh deects cr other repreductive ham (| s

To miniize exrosurg, avoid breathing exhiaust, do notidie the engine excepl as necessary, service your Tawni
vaficle in 3 wellventiated area ang wear gioves or wash your hands frequenty when semvicing your vehicle, | "™

Far more information go to www PE5Warnings cagovibassengar-vehicle,

CHeo

RAMP TWO

CONVOY

DCAN OR ¥IXT IFPKO1I0RA TO A0020

FrTM H
52-221X 0/ 2

This labof Is affixed pursuant to the Faderal Automebila
Information Digclosure Act. Gasoline, Licenso, and Title Foos,
Stato and Local taxes ara not Includad. Deolor Installad
optlens ar acegssarios are pat inchided Gnlesa listed above,

PL292 N RB2X 370 004097 112923
3 wwrw.Tord aom halp/pr vacy-tarma!

2202312083937
01/15/2024 .




et MOTOR VEHICLE BUYER'S ORDER

ESé]]er SAMESFORD l, : Salesbelson — : l Date 01“ 612024

Buyer 8 AUTHORITWResidence Phone 361/592'9323 Bus. Phene. . 7 B : E—mali e
Address PO BOX 1701 : _ City KINGSVILLE o Lt stae TXC _Zip, 78364 1‘70

E.\pected date.of delivery is .01.16. 2024,
'hable for fmlure of effect deln'ery

or as soon thereafter as possible, 1t is agleed that nelther thie Sellel nor the Manufactui’éfi])" rlbutoi' is

"Buyer offe;s to. purchase from Se]]er under the {erms and concht:ons spectﬁed the followmg descrlbed motor veh[cle'

DESCRIPTION OF SALE UNIT:

7 . e Make: FORD - . .. Cotor: OXFORD WHiTEV'
: Model: ‘F150 .7 .- Stock No.: F59312 I
EfExecutNeiOfﬁmal Cy] 101A o Upholstery:
El Uskd* = * =77 % Body Style: P : : Odometer: __4 ‘
Yer: ’2023 wiii ’1FTEW1CP6PKF31618 _ KeyNos.: *

e ) Mode] . . _' ,N.IA\...u..:,.7:;;‘...]..::‘.__..'....:

e tyler o License No.: ___"_ | subeTotal e
VIN -H: N OdometetRead;ng

Llenholder ) _ - R . i -
"L‘lenholderAddress‘ G e N NI -
Draftmg Instructions Recewed From: - R R T ]

R] No - &nount:i& b

NS

:.:.-.,1;‘uw e

Government Llcense andfor Reg[strauon Fee..$ 178.25

LIRS en s TREE 2t LA R A o o - s e ]

yernment, Crzmﬁsatq szil?lﬂeiFeeum%v $ooonns

“.;R,esssi'silésﬁsﬁi- L0 Yoy BNo oof .
‘BTG Vehidis TRpiaich Fes. the negor *“m“f‘q i}O'g

Flood Damaged: . [ Yes. _IElNou 1
*RebliiléSalvage: [ Yes [N

ﬂ}rsdt; In Aﬂ&wanse;mn. ey
Baléhce Oﬁ'edon rI‘ra&e—l' :

emment Emlssmn Inspect-:on Paewa—rh

- NonFePairable t]'Yes' %] N 5 N DR I N TS
Cag ib ] j : oLt -Deputy Sen*tce.Fee Paid to Dealeﬂ
T MEES i3 R T L SR AN TS PR PETS w PGP anl free ’IU iy ol af
"'i'i' : .. # ; ‘i T & <
it g A D, CUMBNT ARY FEE IS NOT AN QFFICI AL FEE Dooumentary Fee (See panel abiof\hr teft) RGN ...n_d__.d__u” 13 nis

(s L}

sabeipe

e - DOCUMENTRAY FEEAS. NOT REQUIRED BY LAW, BUT MAY- -
.BE: CHARGED TO" BUYERS, ‘TOR ‘HANDLING DOCUMENTS:
URBLATING TOTTHE. SALE. "A; DOCUMENT FEE MAY NOT:
_ EXCBED=A~REASONABLE- AMOUNT- AGREED  TO BY THE.

ey “THIS N "I’LCE’IS REQUIRED Y

nuipctsied. csuvﬂ‘ed !-
HIY c‘ 0:; WhY \. i!::- [T u\i'
Jnﬁ.- ,:Slf N

v Puyer cid SeHer r.!;g! in e
S rrupite dnboeess o sl pmithaned
it \ef riar o velcds

Lo s

WL 6 A u
se hss

»The abovetdesbnbeil’vehlole sold by Selier s sold as' lS \wthout either express or 1mpl1ed warranties of any kind by Seller, including
warranties of merchantablhty or fitness, and Buyer will bear the entire expense of repairing or correctmg any defects that presently exist
-or that may qeeur in the vehicle, unless a written warranty by, or service contract with Seller covering the described vehigle, i délivered «

to Buyer tn conjiinction” With or within 90 days following the time of the sale, buf such vehicle or any of its component parts ‘may be
subject to warranty by the manufacturer thereof

**The Dealer’s Inventory Tax charge is intended to reimburse the dealer for ad valorem taxes on its motor vehicle inventory. The

charge, which is paid by the dealer to the county tax assessor-collector, is not a tax imposed on a conswmer by the government, and -
v;s not required to be charged by the dealer to the consumer,

“Used Car Buyers Guide. The information you see on the window form  atong with the delivery of the trade-in and further agrees o execute any and all
f-n th:s vehicle. is. part. 6f this contract. Information on the window forsn  documents necessary or required (o transfer legal title and ownership to Seller or
oyerrides any ‘contrary -provisions on the contract of sale, Lo informacion que  iis assigns. Buyer wairanis the rade-in to be his'propérty and free. and clear of alt
aparece en la: veplanilla de este vehiculo forma parte de este contrato. La  liens and encumbrances except as otherwise noted herein. Buyer further warrants
informacion contenida en el formulario de la ventanilla anula cualquier prevision _thai the trade-in has not been declared rebullt _salvige, reconditioned,
que ‘establezca lo contrario y. quy aparezca en el conirato de venia. non-repairable, or flood damaged and that_the .emission:systems have not heen
If- & credit purchase -this 15 an offer to purchase only, Buyer offers to tampered with and are in the condition as ongmally manufactured excepted for
purchase vehicle on credit on terms described herein and no contractual relationship ordmag wear, unless so disclosed.
15 created. This order does not constitute an agreement for the extension of credit, eller makes no representations concerning fuel économy of the sale unit
Manufacturer/Distributer reserves the right to change the price of new™ and any information pasted on the sale unit or contained in literature relating to
vehicles to Seller without notice. In the event that the price to Seller of the new  the same reflect the results Of tests performed, 1equired or prescribed by
vehicle ordered hereunder is changed prior {o delivery 10 Buyer, Buyer agrees and  goverament agency, upon which seller has relied. -
accepts that the cash delivered price will be changed accordin It is expressly agreed to and understood by Buyer and Seller that in the
If the Buyer’s used car trade-in is not delivered to the geller until delivery of  event of a noncredit transaction, Seller retains.a security interest in the purchased
the new vehicle, the trade-in will be reappraised at that time and Buyer agrees that  vehicle untit such time as Buyer has paid the Seller for the vehicle,
such reappraised value shall determipé the allowgance, if any, made for the trade-in. Buyer agrees to afl above listed charges.
Buyer agrees to. dehv?o inal bill of sale and the title to any trade-in .

12848*1*SCF-FI
Seller’s Slgnaﬂl;os g 1 Buyer's Signature

- Date 01/16/2024




Fuel Economy

222

combinad cltyfhwy

You Spend

$2,000

more in fuel costs
over 5 years
compared 1o the

average new vehicio.

Standard Plekup Trucks rango from 12 to
70 MPG, The best vahiclo rates 132

MPG
MFPGo.
20 26

clty highwoy

SAERTY/SECURITY

= ADVANCETRAG™ WITH RSC®

* AIRBAGS - FRONT SEAT
MOUNTED SIDE iMPACT

= AIRBAGS - SAFETY CANOPY®

« CTR HIGH MOUNT STOP LAMP

. » PERIMETER ALARM
» SCS POST-CRASH ALERT §YS™
* TIRE PRESSURE MONIT SYS

INIERIOR

* 4" PRODUCTIVITY SCREEN

* CRUISE CONTROL

* DOOR LOCKS - POWER

» DUAL SUNVISORS ™~

« ILLUMINATED ENTRY

* MESSAGE CTR: QUTSIDE TEMP,
COMPASS, TRIP COMPUTER

* POWERPOINTS = 12V

= TILT/TELESCOPE STR COLUMN

EXTERIOR
DAYTIME AUNNING LAMPS
EASY FUEL® CAPLESS FILLER
FULLY BOXED STEEL FRAME
HALCGEN HEADLAMPS

+ HEADLAMPS « AUTO HIGH BEAM

= HEADLAMPS « AUTOLAMP
(ON/OFF) .

« LOCKING REMOVABLE TAILGATE
MANUAL FOLD POWER MIRRONS
PICKUP BOX TIE DOWN HOOKS
POWER TAILGATE LOCK
TRALER SWAY CONTROL

« WIPERS~ INTERMITTENT

« CURVE CONTROL

* DYNAMIC HITCH ASSIST

» FAIL-SAFE COOLING SYSTEM

+ FORDPASS CONNECT™ 4G,
HCTSPOT TELEMATICS MODEM

= HILL START ASSIST

= MYKEY®

~ POST-COLLISION BRAKING

« PRE-COLLISION ASSIST W/AEB

« AEVERSE SENSING AND
REAR VIEW CAMERA

« SELECTSHIFT®

= SYNC®4 W/8" SCREEN

4". 5 gallone par 100 milos

) Fuel Economy & Greenhouse Gas Rating iwigpaonly)  Smog Rating talipipe anly:

Annual fuel COSt

$2 000/@—2—m

§ This vohicle smitn 408 grama GO par mifo. The bast amits & gramn per mlla {talipipo only. Producing and
fi distributing Tus! alae drasto amisslons; lsam more ot fuslaconamy.gov.

WABBANTY

« 3YR/36,000 BUMPER / BUMPER
= 5YR/B0,000 POWERTRAIN

« 5YR/60,000 ROADSIDE ASSIST
= 8YR/100,000 HYBRIC BATTERY

-Ackunl t2 Wil very for many ransons, Including dejving eanditions and how youy drive and molatoin your
vihiclo. The averano new vohicle gots 28 MPG nnd conts 58,000 to fuel over 5 yonra, Gost gatimatun are
banod on 15,600 milas por yoerr ot S2.35 par gnllon, MPGe 13 milas par gasoline gellan squlvalent Velyicls
‘amigsions:geo a alnificant chuse of ¢linzato chongo thd smog,

eleconomygov

alculote pernonnlized estimates and cempare vehiclen

'GOVERNMENT S-STAR SAFETY RATINGS
* %ok kK

INCLUDED ON THIS VEHICLE « (MSRP}

Smartphone
QR Code~

$41,530.00
850,00

BASE PRICE
TOTAL OPTIONS/OTHER

TOTAL VEHICLE & CPTICNS/OTHER
DESTINATION & DELIVERY

TOTAL EEFORE DISCOUNTS
XL DISCOUNT -
STX APPEARANCE DISCT " 750.00
X1 STX WHEEL DISCOUNT - 59500
TOTAL SAVINGS - 2,005.00

~XL SERIES

47, 380.00

1,285.00
1,565.00

NQ CHARGE
NO CHARGE

271, V6 ECoBOOST

275/80R20 BSW ALL-SEASON

3.55 RATIO REGULAR AXLE

G400# GYWR PACKAGE

FRONT LICENSE PLATE BRAGKET
COLOR-COORDINATED CARPET

STX APPEARANCE PACKAGE

SYNC 4 WENHANCED VOICE RECOG
AEAR-WINDOW DEFROSTER

JSIRILS XM W/ 380L

PRVACY GLASS W/REAR DEFROSTE
50 STATE EMISSIONS .

49,475.00 [ | Overall Vehicle Score
760,00 Baaad on tho combinad ratinga of frontal, slde snd relievar,

No CHARGE
Should ONLY ba sompared 19 athor vohlclos of simllar size and wolght,

148,00
2.585,00

AMERICA'S BEST
SELLING TRUCKS'

Frontal Driver
Crash Passenger
Based n the risk of lnjury In a frontl Impact.

The FardPade® Conract modamn i

NO CHARGE
actlyg and 3ending vohlela data

CLASS WV TRAILER HITCH

FOG LAMPS

20¢ B-SPOKE MAGNETIC PKT WHLS
STXSPCRT CLOTH A0/CON/A0

fAMP ONE

CHg0

Should ONLY be compared to ethor vehicles of oimllar size and wel

Side Front seat
Crash Rear seat
Based on the ok of IMury In a slda impact.

Roliover * %k kK

Basod on tha risk of rellover In a slngle~vahicle crash.

“Star ratings range from 1 to' 5 stars [+ % % «}, with 5 being the highest.

Source: Nattonal Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA),
www.safercar.gov or 1-888.327-4236

(a.g., diagnoaties) to Ford. ™ Saa in-vahlcia
settings for connestivity optlons.

*Bonod on 19772022 LY tatal sales,
**#ordPasa Cannoet {optiohal on solact vehiclas),
the fordPasa Asp ond complimentary Cotinactad

Snrylce ara requirad for remotn featuras {san
FordPass Terma for dotads). Connecied 3arvico
and Testuins depand on compatinio ATAT
networi bvallability, Gvolving teennology/collular

L | may limit {

and prevent oparation of ¢onnactad foaturas,
connactod parvien excludes Wi-Ff hotspot,

1FTEW

i

@ | FORD PROTECT"

Inslst on Ford Protect| Tha enly extended sarvica
plan fuily backed by Ford and honored at every Ford
dealershipln the U.5,, Canada and Maxico. See your
Ford dealer or vislt www.FordOwner.com.

Whether you declde to lease or finance your
@ vehicie, you' find the chelces that are right

Ford Credit foryeu, Seeyour dealer for detalls orvisit

www.ford.com/finance.

SPECIAL ORDER
PK251 N RB 2X 370 004017 102523

CONVOY

RAMRTWE [ mean orrotr LrPrpnscto m rootn

ITEM At
52-122R O/T 1

A WARNING: Operating, Servicing nd maintaining a passenger vehicle, pickup ruck, van, or off-oed

vehicle can exposs yeu to chemicals cluding engine exhatist, carban monexide, phikalales, and

|ead, which are knawn to the State of California to cause cancer and irth defects or other reproductive ham.

To minimize exFosu;g avoid breathing exfiaust, do not idle e engine excent as negessary, servie your

vahicle in 2 well-venliiated area and wear gloves or wash your hands frequently when senicing your veficle.
vipassenger-vehicle,

Mag B-Outa

it My
applv.

YantHoLP
Tor heilp.

This labal I affixad pursuant to the Federal Automeblle
Information Disclosure Act, Gosoline, Llcenso, and Titl Fees,
Stato and Lacal taxae 270 net Ineluded. Paaler listalled
options ¢r zocassaries are not Included unleas listed absve.

i ford,savrfhelp/pthl oyetarmiaf

0111512024



ATTACHMENT 11

Resolution 24-03




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY
RESOLUTION 24-03

RESOLUTION AWARDING THE BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO PICKUP
TRUCKS.

WHEREAS, the South Texas Water Authority solicited bids to acquire two (1) 1/2 ton
4x2 or 4x4 pickup trucks for the Authority's use, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the South Texas Water Authority has reviewed
the bids and finds that has submitted the lowest responsible bid.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the South Texas Water Authority Board
of Directors awards the bid for two (2) pickup trucks to .

Duly adopted this 23rd day of January, 2024,

JOSE M. GRAVELEY, PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

IMELDA GARZA, SECRETARY/TREASURER




ATTACHMENT 12

Annexation Petitions




Memo

To: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors

From: John Marez, Exec Dir/Admin

Date: January 19, 2024

Re: Annexation Petition — Final Approval:
Resolution 24-04 — Victor Lee Castro and Jennifer Lee Salinas — 0.666 acre, more or less, fract of
land also being known as Tract 9, Cyndie Park Unit 1, in Nueces County, Texas

Background:

On December 5, 2023 the South Texas Water Authority approved holding an Annexation hearing set for
its lanuary 23, 2024 Board Meeting. Property owners requesting retail water service from the Nueces
Water Supply Corporation are required to be annexed into STWA's district boundaries. This results in the
new NWSC member paying the same costs as alf other NWSC customers, specifically, a retail water bill
from NWSC and property taxes to STWA,

Victor Lee Castro and Jennifer Lee Salinas requests retail water service from the Nueces Water Supply
Corporation and annexation into the STWA’s boundary. This brings in the new NWSC member paying the

same costs (NWSC retail water bill and STWA property taxes) as all other NWSC customers.

Analysis:

The annexation petition and property described is owned by Victor Lee Castro and Jennifer Lee Salinas
and seeks entry into the STWA’s district boundary. This is similar request to previous petitioners that the
Board has approved admittance into the STWA area and as a NWSC retail customer.

Staff Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution 24-04

Board Action:

Determine whether to adopt Resolution

Summary:

The annexation process is established by State law and staff is following the required steps. Mr. Castro’s

and Ms. Salinas’ property will be extended into the NWSC’s distribution system. Mr. Castro and Ms. Salinas
paid the cost of the extension.




Memo

To: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors

From: John Marez, Exec Dir/admin

Date: January 19, 2024

Re: Annexation Petition — Final Approvai:
Resolution 24-05 — Maria De Jesus Estrada — Southwesterly one-half of Tract 17, all of Tracts 18
and 19, and the Northeasterly one-half of Tract 20, Cyndie Park Unit 2, in Nueces County, Texas

Background:

On December 5, 2023 the South Texas Water Authority approved holding an Annexation hearing set for
its January 23, 2024 Board Meeting. Property owners requesting retail water service from the Nueces
Water Supply Corporation are required to be annexed into STWA's district boundaries. This results in the
new NWSC member paying the same costs as all other NWSC customers, specificaily, a retail water bill
from NWSC and property taxes to STWA,

Maria De Jesus Estrada requests retail water service from the Nueces Water Supply Corporation and
annexation into the STWA's boundary. This brings in the new NWSC member paying the same costs (NWSC
retail water bill and STWA property taxes) as all other NWSC customers.

Analysis:

The annexation petition and property described is owned by Maria De Jesus Estrada and seeks entry into
the STWA’s district boundary. This is similar request to previous petitioners that the Board has approved
admittance into the STWA area and as a NWSC retail customer.

Staff Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution 24-05

Board Action:

Determine whether to adopt Resolution

Summary:

The annexation process is established by State law and staff is following the required steps. Ms. Estrada’s

property will be extended into the NWSC’s distribution system. Ms. Estrada has paid the cost of the
extension,




ATTACHMENT 13

Resolution 24-04




CERTIFICATE FOR
RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNEXATION

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTIES OF KLEBERG AND NUECES §
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY §

We, the undersigned officers of the Board of Directors of said Authority, hereby certify
as follows:

I. The Board of Directors of said Authority convened in REGULAR MEETING ON
THE 23%Y DAY OF JANUARY, 2024, at the regular designated meeting place, and the roll was
called of the duly constituted officers and members of said Board, to-wit: -

Jose M. Graveley, President Kathleen Lowman
Frances Garcia, Vice-President : Joe Morales
Imelda Garza, Secretary/Treasurer Angela N. Pena
Rudy Galvan, Jr. Patsy A. Rodgers
Arturo Rodriguez

and all of said persons were present, except the following absentees:
thus constituting a quorum. Whereupon, among other business the following was transacted at
said Meeting: a written

RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNEXATION

was duly introduced for the consideration of said Board and read in full. It was then moved and
seconded that said Resolution be passed; and, after due discussion, said motion, carrying with it
the passage of said Resolution, prevailed and carried by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

2. That a true, full, and correct copy of the aforesaid Resolution passed at the
Meeting described in the above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this
Certificate; that said Resolution has been duly recorded in said Board's minutes of said Meeting;
that the above and foregoing paragraph is a true, full, and correct excerpt from said Board's
minutes of said Meeting pertaining to the passage of said Resolution; that the persons named in
the above and foregoing paragraph are the duly chosen, qualified, and acting officers and
members of said Board as indicated therein; that each of the officers and members of said Board
was duly and sufficiently notified officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and
purpose of the aforesaid Meeting, and that said Resolution would be introduced and considered
for passage at said Meeting, and each of said officers and members consented, in advance, to the
holding of said Meeting for such purpose; and the said Meeting was open to the public, and
public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said Meeting was given all as required by




Chapter 551, Texas Government Code.

SIGNED AND SEALED the 23rd day of January, 2024.

Imelda Garza, Secretary Jose M. Graveley, President
Board of Directors Board of Directors




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

Resolution 24-04

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTIES OF KLEBERG AND NUECES §
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY §

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors conducted a hearing on this date in reference to the
annexation of the territory described in Exhibit A attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, it was deemed advisable by the Board to approve the annexation of such
territory to the Authority; and

WHEREAS, it is officially found and determined: that a case of emergency or urgent
public necessity exists which required the holding of the meeting at which this Resolution was
adopted and that said meeting was open to the public, and public notice of the time, place and
purpose of said meeting was given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SOUTH
TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY:

1. That the annexation of the territory described in Exhibit A is hereby approved by
this Board, and it is hereby found that there will be benefit to the territory as amended.

2. That pursuant to Article 7, Chapter 436, Acts of the 66th Legislature, Regular

Session, 1979, no election is required to approve the annexation as the petition was signed by all
residents and landowners of the annexed tetritory.




PETITION FOR ADDITION OF CERTAIN LANDS TO
THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF NUECES

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY:

The undersigned (herein called "Petitioner"), holder of title to the territory described by
metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" which is attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes,
being all of the residents and landowners of such territory, as shown by the tax rolls of Nucces
County, Texas, and acting pursuant to the provisions of Section 11006.052, Special District Local
Laws Code, respectfully petitions the Board of Directors of South Texas Water Authority that the
tetritory described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" be added to and become a part of the
established South Texas Water Authority, and in support of this petition would show as follows:

L

Fee simple title and full ownership of the aforesaid territory, which lies wholly within
Nueces County, Texas, is vested in Pefitioner.

II.

The addition of said territory to South Texas Water Authority is feasible and practical,

would be to the best interest both to the territory and to the Authority and would benefit said
territory.

III.
The Authority will be able to supply water, or have water supplied, to the added térritory.
Iv.

This petition shall constitute"an_election on the part of the Petitioner, its successors and
assigns, for the aforesaid land and any improvements which may be constructed thereon to become
liable for all present and future debts of the Authority in the same manner and to the same extent
as other lands and improvements in the Authority are liable for the Authority's debts.

V.

Petitioner hereby authorizes the Board of Directors of the Authorify to levy taxes and set
rates sufficient to pay their share of the aforementioned outstanding indebtedness.

WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays that this petition be properly filed, as provided by law;
that the Board of Directors of South Texas Water Authority hear and consider the petition in
keeping with the provisions of Section 11006.052, Special District Local Laws Code and that this




petition in all things be granted and that the territory described in Exhibit "A" be added to and
become a part of the established South Texas Water Authority;  that after this petition is granted
the Board's order thereon be filed of record and be recorded in the Deed Records of Nueces County,

Texas; and that the area described in Exhibit "A" be thereafter a component part of South Texas
Water Authority.

[Signatures and Acknowledgement on following page.]




EXECUTED this Lot day of i)l@ erboy .20 22
4// 4/24——

Victor Lee Castro
/ZD M.JQJC‘-’\_/J

J eﬁ{lfer Lée Salinas
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY of N Ue Ces
Subscribed and swom to before me Victor Lee Castro on thisthe -

LQ‘\‘\'\ __day of \\\OV‘Q\T\\QQP( 200D

- (tjf NG S\@u«)

Notary Public
ch‘:x?ggf;ég;;in : My Commission Expires: - QD -0 37
My Commission Explres
STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY of N\AQ ces
Subscribed and sworn to before me _ Jennifer L.ee Salinas on this the

Lo - aay -of Novemlon io >

gID N Wi

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: 5 35 -0 r)']

NOTARY SEAL

U5 RAMONASALINAS
. @fa Notary 1D #126027422

v/ My Commission Expires ]
*eo,«o* March 25, 2027 ,




Exhibit “A”
To

_PETITION FOR ADDITION OF CERTAIN LANDS TO
" THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

Property Description:

0.666 acre, more or less, tract of land situated about 6 miles Noxthwest of Banquete, Texas,
and being out of the Casa Blanca Grant, and being a portion of the 238.79-acre tract of land
conveyed by V.I. Schimmel, a feme sole, to John S. McGregor and C. C. Speed by Deed
recorded in Volume 1840, Pages 1017-1021 of the Deed Record of Nueces County, Texas;
said 0.666 acre tract of land also being known as Tract 9 of Cyndie Park Unit 1, an
unrecorded subdivision, less a 20 foot by 40 foot rectangular portion out of the Northeasterly
of said Tract 9. Said 0.666-acre tract being more particularly described by metes and bounds

in the General Warranty Deed recorded under Document No. 2023036640 of the Official
Records of Nueces County, Texas.




ATTACHMENT 14

Resolution 24-05




CERTIFICATE FOR
RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNEXATION

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTIES OF KLEBERG AND NUECES §
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY §

We, the undersigned officers of the Board of Directors of said Authority, hereby certify
as follows:

. The Board of Directors of said Authority convened in REGULAR MEETING ON
THE 23%P DAY OF JANUARY, 2024, at the regular designated meeting place, and the roll was
called of the duly constituted officers and members of said Board, to-wit:

Jose M. Graveley, President Kathleen Lowman
Frances Garcia, Vice-President Joe Morales
Imelda Garza, Secretary/Treasurer Angela N. Pena
Rudy Galvan, Jr. Patsy A. Rodgers
Arturo Rodriguez

and all of said persons were present, except the following absentees:
thus constituting a quorum. Whereupon, among other business the following was transacted at
said Meeting: a written

RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNEXATION

was duly introduced for the consideration of said Board and read in full. It was then moved and
seconded that said Resolution be passed; and, after due discussion, said motion, carrying with it
the passage of said Resolution, prevailed and carried by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

2. That a true, full, and correct copy of the aforesaid Resolution passed at the
Meeting described in the above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this
Certificate; that said Resolution has been duly recorded in said Board's minutes of said Meeting;
that the above and foregoing paragraph is a true, full, and correct excerpt from said Board's
minutes of said Meeting pertaining to the passage of said Resolution; that the persons named in
the above and foregoing paragraph are the duly chosen, qualified, and acting officers and
members of said Board as indicated therein; that each of the officers and members of said Board
was duly and sufficiently notified officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and
purpose of the aforesaid Meeting, and that said Resolution would be introduced and considered
for passage at said Meeting, and each of said officers and members consented, in advance, to the
holding of said Meeting for such purpose; and the said Meeting was open to the public, and
public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said Meecting was given all as required by




Chapter 551, Texas Government Code.

SIGNED AND SEALED the 23rd day of January, 2024.

Imelda Garza, Secretary Jose M. Graveley, President
Board of Directots Board of Directors




SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

Resolution 24-05

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTIES OF KLEBERG AND NUECES §
SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY §

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors conducted a hearing on this date in reference to the
annexation of the territory described in Exhibit A attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, it was deemed advisable by the Board to approve the annexation of such
territory to the Authority; and

WHEREAS, it is officially found and determined: that a case of emergency or urgent
public necessity exists which required the holding of the meeting at which this Resolution was
adopted and that said meeting was open to the public, and public notice of the time, place and
purpose of said meeting was given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SOUTH
TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY:

1. That the annexation of the territory described in Exhibit A is hereby approved by
this Board, and it is hereby found that there will be benefit to the territory as amended.

2, That pursuant to Article 7, Chapter 436, Acts of the 66th Legislature, Regular

Session, 1979, no election is required to approve the annexation as the petition was signed by all
residents and landowners of the annexed territory.




PETITION FOR ADDITION OF CERTAIN LANDS TO
" THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF NUECES

TO THEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY:

The undersigned (herein called "Petitioner™), holder of title to the territory described by
metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" which is attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes,
being all of the residents and landowners of such territory, as shown by the tax rolls of Nueces
County, Texas, and acting pursuant to the provisions of Section 11006.052, Special District Local
Laws Code, respectfully petitions the Board of Directors of South Texas Water Authority that the
territory described by metes and bounds in Exhibit "A" be added to and become a part of the
established South Texas Water Authonty, and in support of this petition would show as follows:

L

Fee simple title and full ownership of the aforesaid territory, which lies wholly within
Nueces County, Texas, is vested in Petitioner.

1I.

The addition of said territory to South Texas Water Authority is feasible and practical,

would be to the best interest both to the temritory and to the Authority and would benefit said
territory. J

HL
The Authority will-be able to supply water, or have water supplied, to the added territory.
A
This pet1t10n shall constitute an election on the part of the Pet1t10ner its successors and - .
assigns, for the aforesaid land and any improvements which may be constructed thereon to become
liable for all present and future debts of the Authority in the same marner and to the same extent
as other Iands and ]mprovements in the Authority are liable for the Authority's debts.

V.

Petitioner hereby authorizes the Board of Dlrectors of the Auth()nty to levy taxes and set
- rates sufficient to pay their share of the aforementioned outstanding indebtedness.

WHEREEORE, Petitioner prays that this petition be properly filed, as provided by law;
that the Board of Directors of South Texas Water Authority hear and consider the petition in




keeping with the provisions of Section 11006.052, Special District Local Laws Code and that this
petition in all things be granted and that the territory described in Exhibit "A" be added to and
become a part of the established South Texas Water Authority; that after this petition is granted
the Board's order thereon be filed of record and be recorded in the Deed Records of Nueces County,

Texas; and that the area described in Exhibit "A" be thereafter a component part of South Texas
Water Authority. '

[Signatures and Acknowledgement on following page.]




g5

EXECUTED this ﬁi day of /g zagﬂig £ L N2F %

Mana De Jesus Estrada
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
STATE OF TEXAS -
COUNTY of Kle bem
Subscribed and sworn to before me Maria De Jesus Estrada on this the

_7___dayof /l/m/e/ﬁ ber 2022

Bourd 2

e otary Public
NOEM S FLORES | {

% Notary Public, State of Texas MY Common EXpil‘CS' ’72 2
Comm, Expires 04-22-2024 . .

Notary 1D 282841-6

R

Z




Exhibit “A”
To

PETITION FOR ADDITION OF CERTAIN LANDS TO
THE SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY

Property Description:

1.92 acres, more or less, known as the Southwesterly one-half of Tract 17, all of Tracts 18 and 19,
and the Northeasterly one-half of Tract 20, Cyndie Park Subdivision, Unit 2, situated n the Casa
Blanca Grant and being a portion of Blocks 24 and 25, Mantor Briggs and Kuykendall Subdivision,
and unrecorded subdivision in Nueces County, Texas, as described in deed dated January 1, 2000,
from Carlos Gomez, et al. to Max Gonzalez, in Clerk’s File #2000009906, Official Public Records
of Nueces County, Texas.




ATTACHMENT 15

TESS Annual Meeting and Ballots




Memo

To: South Texas Water Authority Board of Directors
From: John Marez, Exec Dir/Administrator

Date: January 19, 2024

Re: TESS (8-1-1) Board Ballot 2024

Background:

On January 9, 2024 the STWA received the official ballot from Texas Excavation Safety System {TESS) to cast
our votes for their Board of Directors. The STWA can cast up to 10 votes for one candidate or bundled to any
candidate(s). There are six {6} candidates for the board with the election taking place on February 7, 2024 in
Richardson {Texas). The deadline to vote is set for the STWA’s January 23, 2024 meeting in order to submit
the votes in time to TESS.

Analysis:

The STWA is asked by TESS to cast votes for Board of Director representatives to help provide policy direction
to their staff and Executive Director.

Staff Recommendation:

Review the attached bios for each candidate to deterimine which applicants to support.
Board Action:

Make a motion to vote for up to 10 total votes for the candidates listed on the ballot.
Summary:

All official ballots must be made by the January 19, 2024 meeting in order to be considered for this year's
election. The paper ballot will be submitted once an approved motion is made by the STWA.




Know what's helow,
Gall before you dig.

JAN ¢ § 2024

January 2, 2024

Dear General Member:

Enclosed is your notice of Annual Meeting of the General Members of Texas Excavation Safety
System, inc. to be held on Wednesday, February 7, 2024, at Texas811.

Enclosed is a ballot for the election of new Directors and the accompanying proxy, which is
solicited by the Board of Directors of Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. for use at such annual
meetings.

As you are a General Member, we request that you either attend the Annual Meeting, send a
representative to the meeting authorized to vote on your behalf, or, in lieu thereof, return the
enclosed proxy, properly executed. If you choose, you can return your ballot showing the Director
(or Directors} you wish to support, and your proxy will be counted accordingly.

Please return the proxy in time for it to reach our office as shown below by February 7, 2024.

¢ Mail to 1410 E Renner Rd, Ste 100, Richardson, TX 75082
* Email to Administration@Texas811.org

Your assistance is appreciated. If you have questions, please call (972) 231-5497.

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting.

Thank you,

Christopher Stovall
President and CEO

1410 £ Renner Rd Ste 100 « Richardson, TX 75082 « Office:(972)}231-5497 « www.texas811.org




NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING
OF GENERAL MEMBERSHIP
TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM, INC.

February 7, 2024

Notice is hereby given that the annual meeting of the General Members of Texas Excavation
Safety System, Inc. (DBA Texas811) will be held in person at Texas811:

1. To elect Directors of Texas811 pursuant to the Bylaws
2. To transact all other business as may lawfully come before the meeting

In accordance with the Bylaws of the corporation: (1) a General Member has one (1) vote
for each one hundred doltars ($100.00), or any portion thereof, paid in membership fees
to the corporation in the year immediately prior to the year in which the vote is to be taken.
New General Members are also entitled to one (1) vote at such meeting for each one
hundred dollars ($100.00), or any portion thereof, paid in membership fees to this
Corporation from the beginning of the year until a period of thirty (30) days before the date
of such meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors

DocuSigned by:

S AL

BOEZSSSCCOBEEr

Curtis Proske, Chair

IMPORTANT

All General Members who will not be represented by an officer or attorney-in-fact
authorized to vote on its behalf at the meeting should have the enclosed proxy properly
executed and returned to us. Your cooperation is appreciated.




Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc.
2024 Annual Meeting of General Membership

February 7, 2024
9:00 — 9:45AM
1410 E Renner Road, Suite 100, Richardson, TX 75082

|. Call to Order

Welcome & Determination of Quorum
[ll.  Introductions

IV. General Member Election

V. Texas811 Reports/General Discussion

VI.  Adjournment

TR S e e P T T o T T ST P oo

2
[ oomm ey ————




Dear Valued Texas811 Member,

As we bid farewell to 2023 and prepare to /eap in 2024, Texas811 wishes to express our
gratitude for your ongoing partnership and commitment to protecting Texas’ underground
facilities, as well as the excavators and citizens who live and work around them every day. Your
support plays a crucial role in enabling us to advance towards our goals and uphold our mission
of damage prevention and public safety.

The year ahead promises to be dynamic and filled with exciting developments. In fact, Texas811
will be celebrating its 40" anniversary in 2024!

Some of our key focus areas include enhancing self-service and mobile utilization, data sfructure
optimization and automation, expanding products and services geographically, and reducing the
number one cause of damages (no notification made) in Texas. Through these initiatives, we
expect to see greater accuracy, customer suppott, less waste, and fewer damages.

Recognizing that the relationships with our members are integral to the success of Texas811 and
damage prevention in the state, we remain committed to our Brand Promise, which is “We
deliver the highest quality damage prevention experience in the industry”.

We sincerely appreciate your membership and trust in Texas811 to safeguard your assets and
your ongoing dedication to ensuring the safety of Texas and its residents.

Thank you once again for your continued partnership and keeping Texas safe for the last 40
years!

Sincerely,

e

Scott Sasajima
Chief Operating Officer




Texas811 Board of Directors Bios

Curtis Proske is Corpus Christi District Manager of Distribution Systems for AEP Texas. Mr. Proske has been with AEP Texas and its
predecessor, Central Power & Light, since 1980. He is a Professional Engineer and holds a BSEE from Texas A & M University and an
MBA from Texas A&M Corpus Christi. Mr. Proske was first elected to the Texas811 Board in 2010.

Larry Urban is the safety director for Venable's Construction. He has worked in the natural gas industry since 1982, He has been
actively involved in damage prevention efforts since 1992 & on the Texas811 Board since 2004,

Michael Martin is the Mutual Assistance, Business Continuity & Emergency Preparedness Sr. Manager for Distribution
Services at Oncor Electric Delivery. Mr. Martin has been with Oncor for 16 years, with the majority of his career spent in

various roles within Transmission Operations and holds a BSET from Texas Tech University. Mr. Martin was first elected
to the Texas811 Board in 2022,

Jim Dorgan is the Damage Prevention & Compliance Manager for AT&T, North and West Texas. He started his career
as a Maintenance Lineman in 1997. Mr. Dorgan has had multiple technical rotes and leadership positions in his 25-year
career and has been an active supporter of damage prevention. He has two associate degrees from Tarrant County
College and currently altends Tarleton State University in Siephenville.

Keith Lemons is the Qutside Plant Supervisor at the Livingston, Texas location for Eastex Telephone Coop., Inc. He has an extensive

knowledge of the telephone and broadband industry. He has held several leadership roles at Eastex where he has excelled as an
employee since 1984.

On the Ballot:

Molly Carriere is the Sr. Manager of the OneCali / Damage Prevention departments for Energy Transfer. Energy
Transfer has over 120,000 miles of pipe in the USA and processes over 800,000 cne call tickets. She has been an aclive
supporter of the damage prevention process since 2006 and has been in the natural gas industry since 1985,

Ryun Frederick is a manager for Verizon's Global Network Operations and Assurance team. He manages teams responsible for
FOTS installation and maintenance, customer premise equipment installations and maintenance, and fiber facilities within southeast
Texas including Houston, Mr. Frederick has been in the telecommunications industry since 1999. Previously, He proudly served his
community in law enforcement from 1896-1999.

Terry Davis is Operations Supervisor for Kinder Morgan in Houston. He started with Kinder Morgan in 2009 as a GIS Analyst before
assuming his role with the OneCall / Damage Prevention group. His current position involves maintaining and supporting multiple
OneCall and Damage Prevention programs covering 80,000 miles of Kinder Morgan's assets across United States. Terry has worked
in the Energy industry for 24 years with experience in Drafting, Mapping, GIS and Damage Prevention.

Allen Hawkins is a Director of Operations for Atmos Energy. He leads a team responsible for Customer Service, Construction, and
Compliance acfivities in the North Region. Mr. Hawkins has been in the natural gas industry for 32 years and held various leadership
positions within Atmos Energy. He has a degree in Organizational Management from Ashford University

Tyler Hjorth is the Director of Utilities at the City of San Marcos. He manages the City’s water, wastewater, and electric utility
systems. Mr. Hjorth began his career as a construction electrician before graduating from Texas A&M University with a
Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering. His thirty-year professional career includes service in the chemical
production, nuclear energy, and higher education industries before joining San Marcos in 2018,

Eddie Marenco is the Manager of Field Operations for Texas Gas Service, with statewide responsibilities in Line Locating and
Regulatory Compliance. Eddie has over 40 years of experience in the natural gas industry, having held several supervisory and

management positions in service, construction, leak survey, measurement and regulation, damage prevention, and internal
auditing.




ANNUAL MEETING OF GENERAL MEMBERS OF
TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM, INC.

Bylaws Amendment
BALLOT

Article X1 of the Bylaws states that bylaws may be amended by a majority vote of the General
Membership of the Corporation at a meeting of the membership provided previous written notice

has been given, and copies of the proposed amendments have been sent by mail o the General
Membership.

Proposed amendment is as follows:

ARTICLE XI

Admission, Qualification, and Other Membership Rights

Section 4 Voting. Only General Members of this Corporation shall be entitfed to vote, in person or by proxy, at any
Annual or Other Meeting of the members of this Corporation. Each general member of this Corporation shall be
entilled to one (1) vote on all matters submitted, or reqwrecl to be submitted, to the membership for each One
Hundred Dollars ($100.00}, or any portion thereof, pald in membership fees to this Corporation during the twelve
{12} month period ending thifgy-(30) ninety (90) days prior {o the date’of such megling. [n any election of Directors,
General Members may cast all of their votes for one candidate or may allocate their voles to candidates in any
manner they desire. Sustaining Members may aftend and parlicipate in the Annual or Other Meetings of this
Corporation but shall have no voting privileges at such meetings.

Member Name: South Texas Water Authority
Amount PAID: $948.10

{Please do NOT send payment)

Total Votes: 10

Please choose one of the following:

Yes — | APPROVE

No — | REJECT




ANNUAL MEETING OF GENERAL MEMBERS OF
TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM, INC.

Bylaws Amendment
PROXY

I.  The undersigned herby appoints and constitutes Curtis Proske and Christopher
Stovall, or either of them, as my lawful attomeys and proxies with full power of
substitution and revocation, to attend and represent the undersigned at the Annual
Meeting of the General Members of Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. (dba
Texas811), a Texas non-profit corporation, on February 7, 2024. Such proxies are
authorized to vote the number of votes that the undersigned is entitled to vote pursuant
of the Bylaws of the Corporation on any question, election of Directors, amendments
to the Bylaws, resolutions, or other matters that may come before the Annual Meeting

~ of the General Members of the Corporation.

II.  This proxy is revocable at any time prior to its use at the meeting and shall be void if
the undersigned attends said meeting.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this proxy has been executed on the day of
, 2024, S
Member Name: -South Texas Water Authority Signature

Amount PAID:  $948.10
(Please do NOT send payment) -
Total Votes: 10

' Title

Date




ANNUAL MEETING
OF GENERAL MEMBERS OF
TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM, INC.

FEBRUARY 7, 2024
BALLOT

Article [X, Section 4 of the Bylaws states that in any election of Directors, each General
Member may cast all votes for one candidate or may divide their votes among the
candidates in any manner they desire.

The Nominating Committee has recommended the following as candidates for the current
election:

# VOTES CANDIDATE COMPANY
Molly Carriere Energy Transfer
Ryun Frederick Verizon
Terry Davis Kinder Morgan
Allen Hawkins Atmos Energy
Tyler Hjorth City of San Marcos
Eddie Marenco One Gas

Please vote for the above candidate(s) you might wish to serve on the Board. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, your proxy will be voted per your instructions.

Member Name: South Texas Water Authority
Amount PAID: $948.10

{(Please do NOT send payment)

Total Votes: 10




ANNUAL MEETING
OF GENERAL MEMBERS OF
TEXAS EXCAVATION SAFETY SYSTEM, INC.

'FEBRUARY 7, 2024
PROXY

1. The undersagned herby appomts and constitutes Curtis Proske and Christopher
Stovall, or either of them, as my lawful attorneys and proxies with full power of
substitution and revocation, to atténd and represent the undersigned at the Annual
Meeting of the General Members of Texas Excavation Safety System, Inc. (dba
Texas811), a Texas non-profit corporation, on February 7, 2024. Such proxies are
authorized to vote the number of votes that the undersigned is entitled {o vote pursuant
of the Bylaws of the Corporation on any question, election of Directors, amendments
to the Bylaws, resolutions, or other matters that may come before the Annual Meeting
of the General Members of the Corporation.

II.  This proxy is revocable at any time prior fo its use at the meeting and shall be void if
the undersigned attends said meeting.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, this proxy has been executed on the day of
, 2024,
Member Name: South Texas Water Authorify " Signature

Amount PAID: $948.10

{Please do NOT send payment)
Total Votes: 10

Title

Date




	Agenda-Public Hearing
	Agenda-Regular Meeting
	Att 1 - Audit
	Att 2 - Resolution 24-01
	Att 3-6 TWDB Funding
	Att 7 - Minutes
	Att 8 - Payment of Bills
	Att 9 - O&M Report
	Att 10 - Truck Bids
	Att 11 - Resoluton 24-03
	Att 12 - Annexation Petitions
	Att 13 - Resolution 24-04
	Att 14 - Resolution 24-05
	Att 15 - TESS Ballots



